
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: San Francisco Cannabis Retailers Alliance, Letter #2
Date: Friday, September 08, 2017 2:12:44 PM
Attachments: SFCRA letter #2.docx
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Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street,  Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: John Delaplane [mailto:johnny@access-sf.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 1:08 PM
Subject: San Francisco Cannabis Retailers Alliance, Letter #2
 
Greetings, 
 
Please see below and attached, the second letter from the San Francisco Cannabis Retailers
Alliance (SFCRA).  Our respectful opposition of the proposed moratorium on MCD's in San
Francisco continues.
 
Sincerely,
 
SFCRA leadership
 
"

San Francisco Cannabis Retailers Alliance
870 Market Street #1148
San Francisco, CA 94102
 
 Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102
 
September 7, 2017
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870 Market Street #1148

San Francisco, CA 94102





Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102



September 7, 2017



Dear Supervisors,



The newly formed San Francisco Cannabis Retailers’ Alliance (“SFCRA”) is a coalition of both existing and proposed medical cannabis dispensary operators within the City.  We respectfully OPPOSE the proposed moratorium on medical cannabis dispensary permitting. The application process is already a test of financial endurance, and a moratorium would only harm aspiring local small businesses, patients, and those who lack the enormous capital required to survive a moratorium period. The only beneficiaries would be existing dispensary operators and well-financed corporate interests. Equity concerns would be exacerbated--not improved--by a moratorium.



	Many existing or “pipeline” applicants represent the type of equity interests the City has tried to ensure will have a place in San Francisco’s future. For example, pipeline applicants include:


1. A business owned by an African-American Bayview resident.

2. An Asian-owned business with limited resources financed in part by their own family savings.

3. A multi-generation San Francisco family-owned building in severe disrepair, hoping to transition to a medical cannabis dispensary to preserve the historic building and avoid having to sell it to developers. 

4. A Latino-owned business creating ownership opportunities for community members.

5. An Asian Pacific Islander dedicated to providing the safest, most consistent edible medical cannabis products on the market.

6. A San Francisco resident who, after enduring years of harmful side effects from prescription drugs, depends on medical cannabis to treat his insomnia, anxiety, and depression.





All of these projects are owned and managed by San Francisco residents, by the “little guy” who San Francisco should be trying to protect, not put out of business.

	And nobody--not pipeline applicants or established MCDs--is going to become an adult use operator without the explicit processing and approval of San Francisco officials. The Board of Supervisors and Planning Department have both the time and authority to create the adult use permitting process that you desire.  State law affords local government this authority and you do not need a moratorium to exercise it.  No medical dispensary will become an adult use dispensary without undergoing the process you design and approve.



A moratorium will only harm patients and aspiring small businesses.  It would place undue hardships on individuals who have followed the rules and committed significant time and resources to the application process.  We respectfully request that you reject this proposal. Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance.



Thank you.



Sincerely,



The San Francisco Cannabis Retailers’ Alliance





[bookmark: _GoBack]Founding Members:  Access SF, The Apothecarium, BASA, Connected SF, Cookies SF, NUG, Pharmacon, Vapor Room, Weedsmith





Contact Alliance Leadership:



Johnny Delaplane

johnny@access-sf.org

415 713-4319
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Dear Supervisors,
 

The newly formed San Francisco Cannabis Retailers’ Alliance (“SFCRA”) is a
coalition of both existing and proposed medical cannabis dispensary operators within
the City.  We respectfully OPPOSE the proposed moratorium on medical
cannabis dispensary permitting. The application process is already a test of
financial endurance, and a moratorium would only harm aspiring local small
businesses, patients, and those who lack the enormous capital required to survive a
moratorium period. The only beneficiaries would be existing dispensary operators and
well-financed corporate interests. Equity concerns would be exacerbated--not
improved--by a moratorium.
 
            Many existing or “pipeline” applicants represent the type of equity interests the
City has tried to ensure will have a place in San Francisco’s future. For example,
pipeline applicants include:

1. A business owned by an African-American Bayview resident.
2. An Asian-owned business with limited resources financed in part by their own

family savings.
3. A multi-generation San Francisco family-owned building in severe disrepair,

hoping to transition to a medical cannabis dispensary to preserve the historic
building and avoid having to sell it to developers.

4. A Latino-owned business creating ownership opportunities for community
members.

5. An Asian Pacific Islander dedicated to providing the safest, most consistent
edible medical cannabis products on the market.

6. A San Francisco resident who, after enduring years of harmful side effects from
prescription drugs, depends on medical cannabis to treat his insomnia, anxiety,
and depression.

 
 

All of these projects are owned and managed by San Francisco residents, by
the “little guy” who San Francisco should be trying to protect, not put out of business.

            And nobody--not pipeline applicants or established MCDs--is going to become
an adult use operator without the explicit processing and approval of San Francisco
officials. The Board of Supervisors and Planning Department have both the time and
authority to create the adult use permitting process that you desire.  State law affords
local government this authority and you do not need a moratorium to exercise it.  No
medical dispensary will become an adult use dispensary without undergoing
the process you design and approve.
 

A moratorium will only harm patients and aspiring small businesses.  It would
place undue hardships on individuals who have followed the rules and committed
significant time and resources to the application process.  We respectfully request
that you reject this proposal. Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of any
further assistance.
 



Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
 
The San Francisco Cannabis Retailers’ Alliance
 
 
Founding Members:  Access SF, The Apothecarium, BASA, Connected SF, Cookies
SF, NUG, Pharmacon, Vapor Room, Weedsmith
 
 
Contact Alliance Leadership:
 
Johnny Delaplane
johnny@access-sf.org
415 713-4319

mailto:johnny@access-sf.org


From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 657 28th st DR- proposed solution
Date: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:38:37 AM

 
 
Office of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department│City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street,  Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309│Fax: 415-558-6409
 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: foggy-hills@tutanota.com [mailto:foggy-hills@tutanota.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Richhillissf; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Planning; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar,
Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Dctfree
Subject: 657 28th st DR- proposed solution
 
 
Thank you commissioners for your help and guidance in improving our neighborhood; here
are my recommendations for the changes to the proposed plan for 653 28th st.  Thank you for
considering it.

 

        
       Reduce 2nd and 3rd floor proposed backyard build out to lessen the loss of sunlight in the

adjacent properties and maintain the environmentally friendly mid-block open space pattern,
which impacts air quality, habitat for birds, as well as noise reduction

        
       If having a nice view of the city is a priority, this may be accomplished by switching 2nd and

3rd floor plans as commissioner Katherine Moore recommended

       If would like to keep the proposed floor plan, this may be accomplished by reducing the 2nd

and 3rd floor each by only 12 feet  (SQ FT180) and still have a large entertainment / kitchen
area on 2nd floor, and keep 3 master bedrooms on 3rd floor

       If the backyard build out will not be reduced, we respectfully request to at least reduce the
shading of the light-well of the adjacent building by keeping the existing 653 light-well

        
       Reduce proposed property height to diminish loss of  sunlight in the adjacent properties

        
       this may be accomplished, easily, by cutting back ceiling heights of 3rd, 2nd and basement

floors to 9 FT and reduce total building height to 26.5 FT

       Should this not be acceptable, we request the new building conform to the stepping roofline
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and topography planning guidelines, and step down from the building above the hill (657 28th

st)

        
       Furthermore, we propose to remove roof deck, and reduce the size or eliminate the other two

decks as they will disturb peace and privacy of the neighbors.

        
       Specifically we suggest to cut back  3 FT deck-overhang from the second floor deck,  to

reduce general back yard build out and provide more sun light to the ADU as well

        
       Reduce 2nd  floor proposed street view build out to the existing setback to preserve sunlight in

the adjacent properties

       Delay the final ruling on this plan until all the neighbors are informed of the increase build
out on the south and north side of the house, compared to the first plan submitted, and given
a chance to raise any concerns as ADU raises the risk of developer falsely using it to increase
size of the building

Regards,

Hana Eftekhari 

 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram
(andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON 9/11 ANNIVERSARY
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:17:37 AM
Attachments: 9.11.17 September 11 Rememberance.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:32 AM
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON 9/11 ANNIVERSARY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, September 11, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
 

MAYOR LEE ON 9/11 ANNIVERSARY
 
“On this day 16 years ago, we experienced a national tragedy that will never be forgotten.
Nearly 3,000 people lost their lives that day. They will forever be in our hearts and thoughts.
 
Amidst all the sadness and grief from that day, we witnessed incredible acts of courage and
heroism from our nation’s first responders. Faced with unimaginable danger, thousands of
police officers and fire department officials risked their lives to save others.
 
The anniversary of 9/11 is a time to reflect on what we lost, and celebrate the brave people
who serve our communities. The first responders of San Francisco—our police officers,
firefighters, deputy sheriffs, EMS workers, 911 emergency dispatchers and others—embrace
a daily commitment to make our city as safe as possible. 
 
Whether swiftly responding to a natural disaster or providing neighborhood support, our
public safety officials bring professionalism and poise to their duties. They comfort us in
times of unease and protect us in times of peril.
 
Today, we salute the thousands of individuals who work selflessly on the behalf of San
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
 
“On this day 16 years ago, we experienced a national tragedy that will never be forgotten. Nearly 3,000 people 
lost their lives that day. They will forever be in our hearts and thoughts. 
 
Amidst all the sadness and grief from that day, we witnessed incredible acts of courage and heroism from our 
nation’s first responders. Faced with unimaginable danger, thousands of police officers and fire department 
officials risked their lives to save others. 
 
The anniversary of 9/11 is a time to reflect on what we lost, and celebrate the brave people who serve our 
communities. The first responders of San Francisco—our police officers, firefighters, deputy sheriffs, EMS 
workers, 911 emergency dispatchers and others—embrace a daily commitment to make our city as safe as 
possible.   
 
Whether swiftly responding to a natural disaster or providing neighborhood support, our public safety officials 
bring professionalism and poise to their duties. They comfort us in times of unease and protect us in times of 
peril.  
 
Today, we salute the thousands of individuals who work selflessly on the behalf of San Franciscans. Thank you 
for your service.” 


 
 


### 
 







Franciscans. Thank you for your service.”
 

 
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

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF SAN FRANCISCO FIRE DEPARTMENT BATTALION

CHIEF TERRY SMERDEL
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:19:39 AM
Attachments: 9.10.17 Passing of SFFD BC Smerdel.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2017 5:55 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF SAN FRANCISCO FIRE DEPARTMENT
BATTALION CHIEF TERRY SMERDEL
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Sunday, September 10, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
 

MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF SAN FRANCISCO FIRE
DEPARTMENT BATTALION CHIEF TERRY SMERDEL

 
“Today the City of San Francisco lost one of our own, Battalion Chief Terry Smerdel. Early
this morning, Terry and his team answered the call of duty, protecting the lives of San
Franciscans, like he had done so many times during his 26 years of service.
 
A dedicated veteran of the department, Terry put the safety of our city and our residents
above his own day in and day out. Not only was Terry a committed professional, he was a
family man and beloved by all those who knew him. We are grateful for his public service
and the City is forever indebted to his family.
 
Please join me in offering our support and prayers to his family, his friends and the San
Francisco Fire Department and Station 17 during this time of sorrow.”
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
 


“Today the City of San Francisco lost one of our own, Battalion Chief Terry Smerdel. Early this morning, Terry 


and his team answered the call of duty, protecting the lives of San Franciscans, like he had done so many times 


during his 26 years of service.  


 


A dedicated veteran of the department, Terry put the safety of our city and our residents above his own day in 


and day out. Not only was Terry a committed professional, he was a family man and beloved by all those who 


knew him. We are grateful for his public service and the City is forever indebted to his family. 


 


Please join me in offering our support and prayers to his family, his friends and the San Francisco Fire 


Department and Station 17 during this time of sorrow.” 


 


 


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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of September 11, 2017
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:05:03 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 9.11.17.doc

 
 
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
 
From: Tsang, Francis 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for Week of September 11, 2017
 
Colleagues,
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 

Also, I’ll be out of the office until September 18th.
 
Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee
415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee 
www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

September 11, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of September 11, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of September 11, 2017. 

Immigrant Rights (Monday, September 11, 530PM) – Special Hearing on


Impacts of Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) Rescission on Immigrant Communities

Discussion Only


· Testimony on Impacts of DACA Rescission on Immigrant Communities


· Opening Remarks


· Invited Experts and Speakers


· Community Members

Small Business (Monday, September 11, 530PM) 

Discussion Only


· Cannabis Policy Presentation

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions:

· Casa Sanchez 


· Board of Supervisors File No. 170209 - Police Code - Bicycle Chop Shops. Ordinance amending the Police Code to prohibit the assembly, disassembly, sale, offer of sale, distribution, or offer of distribution on public property or public rights-of-way of bicycles and bicycle parts, under certain conditions and with certain exceptions; authorize the Police Department (SFPD) to seize bicycles and bicycle parts following violations of this prohibition; and require SFPD to return seized items to their rightful owners without charging any fees, except that SFPD may charge an impound fee if the rightful owner consented to or participated in the acts that led to the seizure.

· Bimonthly Report for the Legacy Business Program for July and August 2017.

Port (Tuesday, September 12, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· California Coastal Cleanup Day – Saturday, September 16, 2017 from 9 a.m. to 12 noon at China Basin Park (3rd Street and Terry Francois to Pier 48), Bayfront Park (Pier 52 Boat Ramp to Agua Vista Park), Warm Water Cove (End of 24th Street), Islais Creek Landing (Arthur Ave. and Quint Street), Pier 94 Wetlands, Heron’s Head Park (Cargo Way and Jennings Street)


· Change of Meeting Location for the October 24, 2017 Port Commission Meeting – Pier 27 Cruise Terminal

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY   NEGOTIATOR – Property: Boudin Properties located at Seawall Lot 301 at Fisherman’s Wharf, Under Negotiations:  Price and Terms of Payment (Closed Session)

· Request approval for San Francisco Port Commissioners to travel with Port staff to Long Beach, CA to attend the American Association of Port Authorities Annual Convention. 


·  Request for authorization to award a sole source contract to Cochran Marine, LLC, for testing and re-commissioning of the shoreside power system at the James R. Herman Cruise Terminal for the amount of $280,000 and a four year term.

· Request authorization to allow a one-year pilot program for retail fish sales from boats at Fisherman’s Wharf.

· Request authorization to modify Construction Contract No. 2784, Pier 23 Roof Repair Project, to increase the contract scope and amount and extend the substantial completion date request.


· Discussion and possible action on Port Executive Director Salary


PUC (Tuesday, September 12, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Proposed FY 2017-18 Capital Financing Plan

· FY 2016-17 Year End Budgetary Report

· Budget Kick-Off Update

· Hetch Hetchy Water & Power Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report

· Flood Resilience Programmatic Strategies

Action Items

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-229D, Specialized and Technical Services, Water Enterprise, with MWH-Lee, Inc., Joint Venture, to provide continued assistance with specialized and technical services to the Water Enterprise; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, extending the term by one year and six months, for a total agreement duration of six years, six months, with no change to the agreement amount.

· Award Job Order Contract No. JOC-71R, Electrical (C-10 License), Governor & Exciter Systems for Hydroelectric Powerhouses, San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Tuolumne Counties, Hetch Hetchy, for a not-to-exceed amount of $5,000,000 to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Big Valley Electric, to place, install, erect or connect any specialty high-voltage electrical work for Hetch Hetchy Operations.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WD-2713, 48-inch Diameter Water Main Replacement on Putnam Street from Peralta Avenue to Cortland Avenue, in the amount of $4,822,675, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Anvil Builders Inc. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of California Environmental Quality Act, pursuant to Section 31.04 (h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

· Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. WD-2737, 12-Inch Ductile Iron Water Main Replacement on 6th Street from Market to Howard streets and on Taylor Street from Market to Pine streets, with M Squared Construction, Inc., increasing contract amount by $172,204, for a revised total contract amount of $4,356,929, and extending the contract duration by 203 consecutive calendar days (approximately seven months), for a total contract duration of 594 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and eight months).

· Approve an extension to the construction contract duration contingency up to 130 consecutive calendar days (approximately four months), for Contract No. WD-2760, 12-Inch and 8-Inch Ductile Iron Water Main Replacement, Sewer Replacement and Pavement Renovation on Waller Street and Various Side Streets, with M. Hernandez Construction, Inc.; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to this contract for a total revised contract duration of up to 505 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and four and a half months), with no change to the contract cost.

· Approve an increase in the construction duration contingency up to 164 consecutive calendar days (approximately five and one-half months), for Contract No. WW-622, Haight-Ashbury/Tenderloin/Diamond Heights Districts Sewer Replacement and Pavement Renovation; and authorize the General Manager or his designee to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration up to 560 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year, six and one-half months), with no change to the contract cost.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-634, Various Locations Sewer Replacement and Pavement Renovation No. 3, in the amount of $6,814,819, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Shaw Pipeline, Inc., to replace the existing sewers and street pavement on the subject streets in the City and County of San Francisco. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of California Environmental Quality Act, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute an eight-year revocable license to 4445 Stevenson Property, LLC, a California limited liability company, to use approximately 56,533 square feet of SFPUC Parcel No. 1211 adjacent to 4445 Stevenson Boulevard in Fremont, California, for purposes of ingress and egress across existing asphalt-paved parking areas, and maintenance of such parking areas and existing landscaping on the Premises. Licensee will pay an annual use fee of $20,496, subject to four percent (4%) annual increases.


· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a seven-year revocable license to 554 San Antonio LLC, to use approximately 12,937 square feet of SFPUC Parcel Nos. 222 and 223 adjacent to 554 San Antonio Road in Mountain View, California, for purposes of ingress and egress across existing asphalt-paved parking areas, and maintenance of such parking areas and existing landscaping on the Premises. Licensee will pay an annual use fee of $58,800, subject to four percent (4%) annual increases.

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-375, Scheduled Inspections and Maintenance for 525 Golden Gate, with Tractel, Inc., Swingstage Division West, for continued inspections and maintenance on the Tractel unit used for window washing and exterior building repairs; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement by $125,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $210,000, and with a time extension of four years, for a total agreement duration of eight years.

· Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute Agreement No. CS-1074 with Motorola Solutions Inc., for the design and installation of a new Water Enterprise land mobile radio system in the amount of $10,906,297, and with a duration of up to nine years, two months, and 28 days, subject to Board of Supervisors approval pursuant to Charter Section 9.118; Approve a supplemental appropriation in the amount of $6,814,850 in capital project funding, subject to Board of Supervisors approval pursuant to Charter Section 9.103.

· Authorize the General Manager to request that the Mayor recommend to the Board of Supervisors: (1) the approval of a supplemental appropriation ordinance in the amount of $12,600,000 for FY 2018 implementation of  CUW286 Long Term Monitoring Permit Program (LTMPP) for the Vegetation Restoration of Water System Improvement Program (WSIP) Construction Sites and the Bioregional Habitat Restoration program, as required by federal and state regulatory permits related to the WSIP projects; and (2) the approval of an amending ordinance to increase by $12,600,000 the authorization for the issuance of Water Enterprise Revenue Bonds and other forms of indebtedness to finance the LTMPP projects. 


· Award Job Order Contract No. JOC-65R, General Engineering (A – License) for a not-to-exceed amount of $5,000,000 and with a five-year term, to the lowest, qualified, responsible, and responsive bidder, Robert E. Boyer Construction, Inc., to perform general engineering construction tasks for all SFPUC Enterprise Operations and Bureaus in San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Tuolumne Counties.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract WD-2687R, Auxiliary Water Supply System (AWSS) Pumping Station No. 2 Improvements, in the amount of $17,949,125, to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, Rubecon Builders, Inc., to construct various structural, architectural, mechanical and electrical system improvements at the AWSS Pumping Station No. 2 facility.

· Adopt revisions to the Ratepayer Assurance Policy as a combination of the Ratepayer Assurance Policy and Rates Policy of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency to establish a process to identify individual and shared agency responsibilities which will allow the City and County of San Francisco to comply with the California Air Resources Board’s Low Carbon Fuel Standard program, for a term of five years, with an option to renew for an additional five years, for a total MOU term of 10 years. 

· Approve the terms and conditions, and authorize the General Manager to execute, a five-year lease to Bakeworks, LLC, a California limited liability company, to use a portion of the lobby and portions of the basement of 525 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco as a café and food preparation and storage space for an initial annual rent of $42,900, with four percent (4%) annual rent increases. The Lease provides Bakeworks with one option to extend the Lease term for three additional years, for a potential cumulative total term of eight years.

· Adopt a finding declaring that the improved property at 7484 Sheridan Road in Sunol, unincorporated Alameda County, California, is surplus to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission’s current and future utility needs; Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute an Agreement to sell the Property for $3,305,000 to the Buddhi Dharma Lien Guo Foundation; Authorize a request to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor to approve the Property sale, subject to the terms of the Agreement.

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Unlitigated Claim: Kacey Christie v City and County of San Francisco - Proposed Settlement Amount: $62,500 with release of claim (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session) 

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: City and County of San Francisco v. Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Complaint under Sections 206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act. (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities – (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, September 12, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals

· 5530 Mission Street #22 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 1698 – 27th Avenue, Lower Unit - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 2450 – 20th Avenue - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of unlawful rent increase.


· 1135 Cabrillo Street - The tenant appeals the decision denying her claim of decreased housing services.

· 181 Charter Oak Avenue - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenants’ petition for unlawful rent increase and decreased housing services.


· 218 Union Street #6 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenants’ claim of decreased housing services.


· 1217 Arguello Boulevard #2 - The tenants appeal the decision granting in part their claim of decreased housing services.


· 300 Buchanan Street #108 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s application for financial hardship.


· 351 Turk Street #1220 - The landlord appeals the decision denying its petition for an unlimited rent increase under Rules and Regulations Section 1.21.


· 1231 – 11th Avenue #2 - The tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition for an unlimited rent increase under Rules and Regulations Section 1.21.


· 1528 Baker Street - The tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 47 – 14th Avenue - The landlords appeal the decision granting in part the landlord’s petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


· 1888 Golden Gate Avenue #10, #14, #22, #32 - The landlord appeals the decision granting in part his petition for a capital improvement passthrough.


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, September 12, 6PM)


Discussion Only

· Veterans Jobs Fair – SF City College on Tuesday Sept 19th-1:00-3:00 Rm MUB 140

· Presentation by Gerard Choucroun, Director, Veterans Programs at the Presidio Trust

· Commission Vote for Secretary

· Continued Discussion of San Francisco Veterans Study

· 2017 National Day of Korea – Honoring the Korean War Veterans, Friday, Sept 29, 11am, Palace Hotel

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, September 13, 5PM)

Action Items

· JURISDICTION REQUEST - Subject property at 150 Broadway Street. Michelle Chen and Wan Zhen Chen, requestors, are asking that the Board take jurisdiction over Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit No. 15WR-0370, which was issued on February 22, 2016 by the San Francisco Public Works Bureau of Street Use & Mapping. The appeal period ended on March 11, 2016, and the jurisdiction request was filed at the Board office on August 22, 2017. Permit Holder: ExteNet Systems, Inc. Project: construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location.

· APPEAL - ANNE & RANDALL BRUBAKER vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 2215 Leavenworth Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on April 20, 2017, to ExteNet Systems, Inc., of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location). Note: on July 12, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow findings to be prepared that support the denial of the permit.

· APPEAL - ANNE TREBOUX vs. ARTS COMMISSION, Appealing the DENIAL on August 03, 2017 of a Street Artist Certificate.


· APPEAL - DUDLEY & EUSTACE DE SAINT PHALLE vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. DISAPPROVAL, Re: 20 Nobles Alley. Protesting the DENIAL on May 10, 2017, of an Alteration Permit (garage door correction per NOV No. 201620916; seal unpermitted garage door; relocate legal garage door to center of ground floor). Note: on July 12, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to continue this matter to allow the Planning Department to complete environmental review on the project and to have the appellant provide plans to all other needed departments for review and to the Board.

· APPEAL - MAURICE CASEY vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 501 Cambridge Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 14, 2017, to Cornerstone Church, of an Alteration Permit (to comply with NOV No. 201644491; to legalize an existing chain link fence located on the roof of the property; fence is approximately 8' tall and is 120' in length). Note: on July 12, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to reschedule this matter at the request of the parties.


· APPEAL - 5200 ANZA BLOCK SAFE vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 578 44th Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on June 26, 2017, to HBD United Inc., of a Site Permit (horizontal addition on all floors; vertical addition for a new third floor; new home shall have four bedrooms and three and a half baths).


· APPEAL - JERRY DRATLER vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 25 17th Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 01, 2017, to Twenty Five 17th Avenue, LLC, of an Alteration Permit (abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2016-009806ENF and DBI NOV Nos. 201623795 and 201757399; remove exterior bay and chase along south wall at all floors; interior remodel at ground floor; at ground and second floors, voluntary lateral strengthening and partial structural strengthening of floor, removal of exterior deck and stairs).


· SPECIAL ITEM - Discussion and possible adoption of the departmental annual report for fiscal year 2016-2017.


Fire (Wednesday, September 13, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION ON THE SFFD’S COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND EDUCATION EFFORTS - Public Information Officer Lt. Jonathan Baxter to present an overview of the Department’s community outreach and education efforts.


Action Items

· DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2017-03, RECOMMENDING THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AUTHORIZE THE SAN FRANCISCO FIRE DEPARTMENT AND FIRE COMMISSION TO DONATE A RETIRED AMBULANCE TO THE SAN FRANCISCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S HEALTH ACADEMY AT JOHN O’CONNELL HIGH SCHOOL

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION. Existing Litigation: Blatman v. City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE CASE NO. 2017-07. Commission to consider and possibly take action on proposed stipulated settlement agreement concerning member’s suspension appeal filed on June 27, 2017 appealing a 2-day suspension for the following alleged rule violations:


· Section 3921- Inattention to Duty


· Section 3939 – Loss of Damage of Tools and/or Equipment


· CD2 Memo 00-05 – Locking of Ambulances

(Closed Session)

Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, September 13, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Introducing SFPD Captain Joseph McFadden

· Brothers Against Guns Presentation by Shawn Richard, Founder 


· Culinary Arts Program Presentations by Community-Based Organizations 


· Juvenile Hall and Log Cabin Ranch Census - Monthly Average Daily Population 


· Camp Mather – 7th Annual Teen Outdoor Experience 


· Juvenile Probation Department – Annual Report Data Summary 


· Juvenile Hall and Log Cabin Ranch Activities Report 

Police (Wednesday, September 13, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on recent Police Department activities, including major events, weekly crime trends, and announcements to include an update on staffing (current levels, demographics, overtime, and deployment of officers to cover foot beats)


· Update regarding CIT & Department of Public Health Partnership


· Presentation of the 2nd Quarter 2017 Audit of Electronic Communication Devices for Bias


· Presentation of the 2 Quarter 2017 FDRB Finding & Recommendations & OIS Investigative Summary


· Presentation of the Safe Streets for All Quarterly Report, 2nd Quarter 2017

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation. Dora Delfi Mejia Jacobo v. Greg Suhr in his official capacity, et al., San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC-15-545823, filed May 19, 2015 (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation. Morgado v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., San Francisco Superior Court Case No. 12-518287, filed February 16, 2012, Court of Appeal Case No. A141681, notice of appeal filed April 24, 2014 (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATOR-LABOR NEGOTIATION. Anticipated Issues Under Negotiation:  Procedures for Implementing Administrative Appeals in Police Discipline Proceedings (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation. Leung v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., San Francisco Superior Court Case No. CPF-11-511773, Court of Appeal Case No. A144015 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2015-0325 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Hearing on the Motion for Reconsideration of Motion to Dismiss pursuant to Government Code § 3304(d)(1) filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2015-0092, or take other action, if necessary (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Retirement (Wednesday, September 13, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on Investment Performance for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2017


· Review of SFDCP Investment Performance for the First Half of 2017

· Update on Civil Grand Jury Report – The San Francisco Retirement System – Increasing Understanding and Adding Voter Oversight; Government Audit and Oversight Committee hearing set for September 20th at 10:00 a.m.


· Update on Board of Supervisors Resolution 170305 – Urging the Retirement Board to Renew its Commitment to Divest from Fossil Fuel Companies; Government Audit and Oversight Committee hearing called on September 6th; Board of Supervisor’s Agenda for September 12th


Action Items

· Recommendations and Possible Action on Sales and Purchases of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investments under California Government Code Section 54956.81 (three investment recommendation) (Closed Session)

· Acceptance of 2017 Asset/Liability Study and Approval of the Revised Asset Allocation Policy

· Annual Report and Recommendation on Tobacco Divestment

· Annual Report and Recommendation on Targeted Divestment in Sudan

· Approval of Semi‐Finalists for Global and Non‐U.S. Equity Managers

· Review and Approval of 2017‐2022 SFERS Strategic Plan

· Review and Acceptance of Supplemental COLA Analysis as of July 1, 2017


· Approval of Pension Adjustment to 66%: Vincent M. Milano (SFFD)


TIDA (Wednesday, September 13, 130PM)

Discussion Only


· Housing Program Update

Action Items

· Resolution Approving 2017 Rent Schedule for the Sublease and Property Management Agreement for Treasure Island Market-Rate Rental Housing between the Treasure Island Development Authority and John Stewart Company, a California Corporation


· Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement between the Embarcadero YMCA, a Branch of the YMCA of San Francisco, and the Treasure Island Development Authority


· Life Learning Academy Lease 


· TIHDI Agreement Amendment 


· Resolution Authorizing the Treasure Island Director to Execute a Professional Services Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and Harris and Associates, INC., for Community Facilities and Infrastructure and Revitalization Financing District Financial Audit Services 


· Resolution Establishing an Ad Hoc Nominating Committee, Consisting of Three Members of the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors to Nominate Officers to Serve One Year Term. 

Health Services (Thursday, September 14, 1PM) 


Discussion Only


· Open Enrollment Update

· Dependent Eligibility Verification Audit – Project to certify eligibility of dependent spouses and domestic partners

· Update on Blue Shield’s Trio HMO implementation

Action Items

· Approval of Revisions to Health Service System Membership Rules

· Approval of Section 125 Cafeteria Plan updates

· Vote on whether to cancel October 12, 2017 regular Health Service Board meeting due to Open Enrollment

· Vote on whether to cancel November 9, 2017 regular Health Service Board meeting and instead hold educational forum

· Member appeal (Closed Session)

Human Rights (Thursday, September 14, 530PM) - DRAFT

Discussion Only


· Human Rights Commission Intern Update


· Examination of DACA in the Context of Human Rights Norms 


· Review Highlights and Calendar for Community Conversations, A Series Aimed at Addressing and Ameliorating Animosity, Hatred and Bias

· Update on Partnering with SFPD on Community about Conducted Energy Device 


· Review Proposed Agenda for Human Rights Day Celebration on Sunday, December 10th 2017 


· Update on sample letter for renaming Justin Herman Plaza


· Review Special and Community meetings 


· 09/28 - Meeting in Community at USF 


· 10/26 - Special Meeting: Review on Importance of Data


· Discussion on Importance of Quorum  

Planning (Thursday, September 14, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· MISSION STREET NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL TRANSIT AND THE 24TH STREET – MISSION NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL TRANSIT DISTRICT - pursuant to Planning Code Section 302, the Planning Commission will Planning Code Amendments to revise the controls in the Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District (Mission NCT) to remove Administrative Services as permitted use, to limit the merging of lots, and to allow certain Production, Distribution, and Repair uses, and to revise the controls in the 24th Street – Mission Neighborhood Commercial Transit District to allow certain Production, Distribution, and Repair uses. Planning Code sections proposed for amendment include Sections 754, 763, and 121.7. (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)


· 5 LELAND AVENUE - south side of Leland Avenue, between Bayshore Blvd and Desmond St; Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 6249 (District 10) - Request is for Mandatory Discretionary Review of an application for a change of use from retail to a Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) at the ground story, within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial – Moderate Scale) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The MCD is proposed for on-site sales with no on-site cultivation or production. The associated Building Permit Application 2016.1214.4950 is for change of use and both interior and exterior alterations. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to October 26, 2017)


· 3359 CESAR CHAVEZ STREET - southern side of Cesar Chavez Street between Mission Street and South Van Ness Avenue; Lot 057A in Assessor’s Block 5501 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 182, 186, 209.1, and 303, to re-activate a Limited Commercial Use on the first floor, which would include a General Entertainment Use, a General Retail Sales and Service Use, a Community Facility Use, and a Limited Restaurant Use, and establishing a new Hotel Use for one hotel room on the second floor. The proposal is to legalize an existing event and performance art venue (d.b.a. San Francisco Institute of Possibilities and d.b.a. Chez Poulet) within an existing two-story building. The project does not include any expansion of existing facilities. The project is located in a RH-2 (Residential House, Two Family) Zoning District, Bernal Heights Special Use District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  The project is not a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c) and 15378 because there is no direct or indirect physical change in the environment. (Proposed for Continuance to November 2, 2017)

Discussion Only


· 41 TEHAMA STREET (AKA 33 TEHAMA STREET) - located on the south side of Tehama Street between 1st and 2nd Streets, Lot 190 in Assessor’s Block 3736 (District 6) - Informational Presentation for the onsite 1% public art requirement.

· DOWNTOWN PLAN MONITORING REPORT 2016 - Informational Presentation - Chapter 10E of the San Francisco Administrative Code requires the Planning Department to complete annual reports to measure development trends in the Downtown against the goals of the Downtown Plan of the San Francisco General Plan. The report discusses employment and development trends, transportation, housing, fiscal revenues and other topics pertaining to the Downtown C-3 district for 2016.

Action Items

· SIGNS IN TRANSIT CENTER DISTRICT PLAN AREA - Planning Code Amendment creating the Transit Center Special Sign District (bounded by Market Street on the north, Folsom Street on the south, Steuart Street on the east and between New Montgomery and Third Streets on the west, and in the area bounded by Folsom, Harrison, Essex, and Second Streets, but excluding the planned City Park between Mission, Howard, Second, and Beale Streets and those portions of the Transit Center District Plan Area included in Zone 1 of the Transbay Redevelopment Plan Area, which include portions of land bounded by Spear, Mission, Folsom, and Second Streets), to restrict the size and height of new signs within 200 feet of and visible from an existing or planned public park or open space, and to restrict illumination of certain new signs in those areas; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act, making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and making a finding of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications

· SIGNS IN TRANSIT CENTER DISTRICT PLAN AREA - Zoning Map Amendment adding the Transit Center Special Sign District (bounded by Market Street on the north, Folsom Street on the south, Steuart Street on the east and between New Montgomery and Third Streets on the west, and in the area bounded by Folsom, Harrison, Essex, and Second Streets, but excluding the planned City Park between Mission, Howard, Second, and Beale Streets and those portions of the Transit Center District Plan Area included in Zone 1 of the Transbay Redevelopment Plan Area, which include portions of land bounded by Spear, Mission, Folsom, and Second Streets), to Sectional Map SSD of the Zoning Map; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act, making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and making a finding of public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· 2047 POLK STREET - west side of Polk Street between Broadway and Pacific Avenue, Lot 002 in Assessor's Block 0574 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, proposing the removal of an Unauthorized Unit at the rear of the ground floor, behind the existing commercial space, and which would then be converted to additional commercial space for the existing Personal Service business (d.b.a. Eclipse Salon). The subject application seeks to abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2015-005650ENF and DBI Complaint No. 201481171, opened due to the presence of the unauthorized dwelling unit. The subject property is located within the Polk Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD) and a 65-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapprove

· 1629 MARKET STREET - located on the south side of Market Street between 12th and Brady Streets; Assessor’s Block 3505 Lots 001, 007, 008, 027, 028, 029, 031, 031A, 032, 032A, 033, 033A, 034 and 035 (District 6) - General Plan Amendment Initiation to Maps 1 and 3 and Policy 7.2.5 of the Market & Octavia Area Plan in association the 1629 Market Street Mixed-Use Project. The 1629 Market Street Mixed-Use Project would demolish the existing UA Local 38 building, demolish the majority of the Lesser Brothers Building, rehabilitate the Civic Center Hotel (“Building C”) and construct four new buildings, including a 10-story addition to the Lesser Brothers Building (“Building A), a new ten-story residential building (“Building B”), a new nine-story residential building (“Building D”), and the six-story Colton Street Affordable Housing building. Overall, the Project would include construction of 498,100 square feet of residential use that would contain up to 477 residential units and up to 107 affordable units, for a total of up to 584 units. In addition, the Project would include 27,300 square feet of union facility use, 13,000 square feet of ground-floor retail/restaurant use, and 32,800 square feet of publicly-accessible and residential open space. As part of the Project, the Project Sponsor would develop a new privately-owned publicly-accessible open space at the northeast corner of Brady and Colton Streets. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After October 19, 2017

· 975 BRYANT STREET - south side of Bryant Street  between  7th and 8th Streets, Lot 044   in Assessor’s Block 3780 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section (§) 329 to demolish the existing 32,407 square foot industrial building, currently authorized as a retail use and parking lot, and to construct a new 4-story (48-foot) over basement, 220,245 sq. ft. mixed-use building with 185 unit residential dwelling units, 2,990 sq. ft. of ground floor retail, and 51,085 sq. ft. of below grade parking containing 135 auto,123 Class 1 and 16 Class 2 bicycle, parking spaces. The proposed building will provide a total of 2,969 sq. ft. of publicly accessible open space adjacent to Kate Street, 1,440 sq. ft. of private open space, and 10,985 sq. ft. of common open space provided in courtyards and a roof deck. Under the LPA the project is seeking exceptions for required Rear Yard (§134), Permitted Obstructions (§136) and Dwelling Unit Exposure (§140). The subject property is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District, and 48-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET - southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets; Lot 444 in Assessor's Block 3774 (District 6) - Request for Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to demolish the two existing two-story office buildings and construct a new five-story-over-basement, 65-foot tall commercial building with up to 22,266 square feet of basement and ground floor commercial (gym) space, up to 49,804 square feet of office space and up to 25 parking spaces in the basement level, in the South End Landmark District, MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District, and 65-X Height and Bulk District. New construction within the South End Landmark District is subject to Historic Preservation Commission Approval under Case No. 2012.1410A. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET - southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets; Lot 444 in Assessor’s Block 3774 (District 6) - Request for an Office Development Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 321, 322, and 842.66, to authorize 49,804 square feet of office use from the Office Development Annual Limit. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

· 2918 MISSION STREET - west side of Mission Street between 25th and 26th Streets, Lots 002, 002A and 003 in the Assessor’s Block 6529 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 303 and the Mission 2016 Interim Zoning Controls (Planning Commission Resolution No. 19865), for Development of Large Lots in Neighborhood Commercial Districts for the project involving the new construction of an eight-story (84’-8”­tall), 67,066 sq. ft. mixed-use building with 75 dwelling units, 6,954 sq. ft. of ground floor retail and 76 Class 1 and 14 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposed project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915‐65918), and proposes waivers for rear yard, open space, dwelling unit exposure, height and bulk. The project site is located within the Mission St NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, and 45-X, 55-X and 65-B Height and Bulk Districts.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1016 DE HARO STREET - west side of De Haro Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets, Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 4159 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing vacant & unsound one-story-over-basement single-family dwelling with a rear accessory structure, and to construct a new three-story over-basement, 31 foot tall, two-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) District, 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed project provides a code-complying rear yard and three off-street parking spaces. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 437 HOFFMAN AVENUE - east side of Hoffman Avenue, between 24th and 25th Streets, Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 6503 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2014.04.11.3029, proposing to construct additions to the existing single-family residence and increase the dwelling count from one to two units. The project includes extensive interior remodeling and exterior changes such as lifting the building to install a two car garage, front porch, entry stairs and rear terraces within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as revised

War Memorial (Thursday, September 14, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· Address by incoming San Francisco Symphony Executive Director Mark Hanson.


· Current developments and announcements.

· Proposed amendment to Occupancy Agreement between War Memorial and Korean War Memorial Foundation to reflect relocation of Korean War Memorial Foundation office space in the Veterans Building.

Action Items

· Patina Restaurant Group proposal for final investment required under the Food and Beverages Concessions Agreement with War Memorial covering the term 2009 – 2018.

· San Francisco Symphony request for consideration and approval of its “Immersive Lobby Experience” project funded by the Symphony Facility Fee; project to include installation of digital screens and interactive kiosks throughout the Davies Symphony Hall lobbies.

Miscellaneous

· Local Homeless Coordinating Board (Monday, September 11, 11AM)


· Police Commission CEDs First Public Input Meeting (Tuesday, September 12, 6PM, Bill Graham Auditorium, 99 Grove)

The San Francisco Police Commission along with the SFPD and with the facilitation support of the Human Right’s Commission is inviting community members to weigh in, ask questions, share perspectives and voice concerns about whether CEDs (Conducted Energy Devices, also known as Tasers) should be considered as a force option for the Police Department. The meetings are also a platform to provide input on the draft policy to be presented for discussion at a future Police Commission meeting. There will be two meetings:


· Tuesday, September 12, 2017, 6 pm – 8 pm @ Bill Graham Auditorium, 99 Grove


· Tuesday, September 19, 2017, 6 pm – 8 pm @ City College, Phelan Campus Student Union Lower Level “City Café”

· Mayor's Disability Council meeting (Friday, September 15, 1PM)




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
Subject: FW: Case No 2014.0376CUA 2918 Mission St - letter to the Planning Commission
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:31:12 AM
Attachments: CaseNO2014.0376CUA_342125thStCOAcmts_Sept2017.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: Becky Smyth [mailto:smythbecky@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Cc: cc965@sfusd.edu; Jared Johnson; John Cligny CCAM-HR; heidiseretan@gmail.com
Subject: Case No 2014.0376CUA 2918 Mission St - letter to the Planning Commission
 
Linda,
 
Thank you for the conversation last week re Case No 2014.0376CUA 2918 Mission St.  Per
our conversation, on behalf of the Board, please find attached the 3421 25th Street
Condominium Owners Association comments on the planned development that is adjacent to
our property. 
 
Thank you for your and Mr. Ionin's assistance in forwarding this to the San Francisco
Planning Commissioners before the hearing on Thursday, September 14th.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information from me.
 
Sincerely,
Rebecca Smyth
Treasurer, 3421 25th St Condominium Owners Association
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2918 Mission Street
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:14:22 AM
Attachments: Letter re- 2918 Mission Street.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: jscottweaver@aol.com [mailto:jscottweaver@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:43 PM
To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: 2918 Mission Street
 
Please see the attached regarding the referenced project. 

J. Scott Weaver
4104 24th Street, #957
San Francisco, CA 94114
 
(415) 317-0832
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2047 Polk Street- Removal of a Dwelling Unit
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:24:44 PM

 
 
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
 
From: Marlayne Morgan [mailto:marlayne16@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Rich Hillis; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); RODNEY FONG; Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Middle Polk
Neighbourhood Association
Subject: 2047 Polk Street- Removal of a Dwelling Unit
 
September 13, 2017
 
To:  President Rich Hillis  and Planning Commissioner
 
Regarding the application to eliminate rent controlled housing and evict a tenant at 2047
Polk Street,  the Cathedral Hill Neighborhood Association (CHNA) supports the position of
the SF Planning Department and the Middle Polk Neighborhood Association and urges the
Commission to deny the application of this project sponsor.
 
Regards,
 
 
Marlayne Morgan, President
Cathedral Hill Neighborhood Association
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: Copy of LUC and BOS Weekly Report
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:27:39 AM
Attachments: Report of Items at the LUC and BOS Week of Sept 11.docx
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
 
From: Butkus, Audrey (CPC) 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:20 AM
To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: Copy of LUC and BOS Weekly Report
 
Good Morning Commissioners,
 
Attached you will find a summary of the items that were heard at the Land Use Committee and
Board of Supervisors this week. This report will also be presented this afternoon. Please feel free to
reach out with questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Audrey Butkus
Planner, Legislative Affairs
 
Planning Department│City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9129│Fax: 415-558-6409
Email: audrey.butkus@sfgov.org
Web: www.sfplanning.org
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Land Use Committee:



The Land Use Committee took action on two items this week. 	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Each bullet should end in a period. Breathe.

1. The first was the Interim Moratorium on Medical Cannabis Dispensaries, more on that later. 	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Same info as you wrote—in less words.

2. The other item at the Committee was the Ordinance concerning North Beach, Telegraph Hill, Broadway and Chinatown Area Controls and Formula Retail.  This Ordinance would change  Development Standards; Off-Street Parking regulations, NCD retail controls; and Historic Preservation review procedures in the area.  It would also change Formula Retail controls citywide.

 

This Ordinance was first reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission on July 19th.  The HPC only took action on the topics under their purview: Legacy Business and Historic Preservation review procedures.  The HPC recommended approval with minor modifications.	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: You’re not describing the changes anyway so keep brief.

The next day this this body reviewed the ordinance.  You voted 4-1 to recommend approval, without modification, to the Board of Supervisors. 

 

Public comment at this week’s BOS Hearing was mixed.  One member of the public spoke in support.  Other commenters  spoke about concerns regarding the expansion of Formula retail controls to all retail uses. The impacts of moving health services into the Formula Retail category caused particular concern.  The Department of Public Health described the City’s work on the Health Care Services Master Plan.  Members of the public were concerned that the expansion of historic preservation controls would reduce new housing development. 	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: What is the impact? Can add more detail with less words.

 

Supervisor Peskin, the sponsoring supervisor, announced that in response to the concerns about health services,  he would move to duplicate the Board File. The duplicate consists of just the proposed changes to Formula Retail.  With that, Supervisor Peskin made a motion to recommend the original Ordinance to the Full BOS to be heard on Sept 19th and keep the duplicate file in committee.  That motion passed unanimously. 	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Period. Breathe.























Board of Supervisors

· The Board of Supervisors’ first planning matter was an Inclusionary ordinance. As you’ll recall, a massive change to the City’s Inclusionary Requirements was adopted this summer. There has been a trailing ordinance to clean up a few items.  This included 1) a clarification about how the Inclusionary program should apply in the Transbay Redevelopment Area. 2) Further info on when Planning should study feasibility for rezonings over 5 acres. At the hearing, the board amended the ordinance to apply lower on-site requirements for small projects with 10-24 units. And, amend the fee rate for large condo projects in the Eastern Neighborhoods, North of Market SUD, and SOMA NCT. These amendments created greater consistency with the Citywide requirements. The Board unanimously adopted this. 	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Period. Breathe.	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Period. Breahte	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Period. Breathe. Then, it’s okay to start with “And”.



 

· Next, the BOS approved the ordinance which would principally permit Child Care Facilities  and allow them to share required open space.



[bookmark: _GoBack]

· A major item before the BOS was the Interim Moratorium on Medical Cannabis Dispensaries.  Moratoriums require a supermajority of 8 votes.	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Great.

· This high threshold was ultimately reached by a vote of 9-2 (Supervisors Sheehy and Farrell voting against). This law will become effective upon Mayoral signature or the passage of 10 days.

· To review what passed. The moratorium prohibits the Planning Commission from approving any new MCD, except for those MCDs whose application was scheduled to be heard by the Commission as of 9/11. 

· There are four MCDs that fall into this grandfathered class: 2165 Irving Street, 3015 San Bruno Avenue, 5 Leland Avenue, and 865 Market Street. The first is scheduled to be heard by the Commission on 10/12. The remaining three will be heard on 10/26. Worth noting: 2505 Noriega Street, an MCD approved by the Commission will be heard by the Board on appeal on 10/3. This project will *not* be captured by the moratorium.	Comment by AnMarie Rodgers: Period. Breathe.

· The moratorium will last for 45 days once signed by the Mayor. The Board may choose to extend this moratorium until the City develops controls for medical and adult-use cannabis. The City’s goal for this law continues to be  January 1, 2018.







· There were 3 CEQA appeal hearings. 

· The first was One Oak. The project is a 40-story, 310-unit residential building at Van Ness and Market Streets.

· The Commission unanimously certified the EIR on June 15, 2017.

· The appeal generally focused on parking & transportation issues as well as wind impacts on bicyclists.

·  President Breed moved to continue the item for two more weeks to allow further negotiations between the sponsor and appellant to settle the appeal.   Only the appellant, Jason Henderson spoke. He said negotiations were going well. Beyond the appeal of this project, the appellant is working with President Breed to craft an interim control for the geographic area of the Hub. The intent would be to limit parking in the area to the “permitted” levels only and not provide an opportunity to receive higher amounts of parking through Conditional Use. This is a key demand of the appellant for a settlement of the appeal. He also expressed support for other elements of the settlement that relate more directly to CEQA issues, such as analysis of wind on bikes.

· The Board unanimously approved a two week continuation of the appeal to 9/28/17

 



· The associated General Plan Amendments and Zoning Map Amendments were disapproved, as it was determined that these amendments are no longer needed in order for the project to move forward.



 



· The second appeal of the Mitigated Neg Dec for 3516-3526 Folsom.  The project involves two, new single-family residences on two lots, the improvement of a “paper street” , and the construction of a public stairway.

· On June 15, 2017, the appeal was heard before this Commission and was denied unanimously.

· The appeal claimed that the MND did not adequately analyze collection number of factors. However, the main concern was fear that construction would result in damage to a PG&E pipeline.

· The main public comments for the appeal revolved around this issue. 

· Supervisor Ronen moved that additional environmental analysis is required on one issue and one issue only. That is the timing and preparation of the proposed vibration management plan of the Project. She instructed the Department to require & approve that an expert vibration management plan as part of the CEQA process. This would then be incorporated as a mitigation measure. The Supervisors voted 10 to 0 (with Supervisor Safai recusing himself) to send this item back to the Planning Department for this work.



 

· The third item was the Appeal of 43 Everson Street.  On July 29, 2016, the Department issued a Cat Ex for the expansion of a single-family house. The project was subjected to discretionary review.

· On June 15,  the Commission took DR and approved, with modifications.

·  The appellant’s argued that: (1) the removal of a second dwelling unit from the subject property was missed; (2) project-related excavation had exceeded that allowed, which created the potential for significant impacts, that were not described in the exemption; and (3) the project was unusual because of the private gym. 

· After reviewing the appellant’s concerns in conjunction with the proposed project’s case and permit history, the Department rescinded the Categorical Exemption. The Department determined that the Exemption did not describe or evaluate the possible existence of an unauthorized second dwelling unit or the demolition work.  This was because the project sponsor did not disclose this during CEQA. In addition, the Department determined that the Exemption did not accurately describe and evaluate the excavation because the project sponsor secured a supplemental permit which increased the scope of excavation. Here too, the sponsors failed to inform the CEQA planner of the modification.

·  At the appeal hearing, Supervisor Sheehy expressed his dismay at the number of supplemental permits issued for the proposed project. During public comment, two residents of Glen Park, expressed their opposition to the proposed project. The attorney for the appellant expressed his approval of the Department’s decision to rescind the Categorical Exemption. Since the Categorical Exemption had been rescinded prior to the hearing, President Breed introduced a motion to table all motions related to the appeal, which was unanimously approved by the Board.



 

· The last CEQA appeal was for Julius’s Castle. 

· The Commission heard and approved the change of use in July. 

· The CEQA appeal centered on transportation, emergency access, and noise. 

· There were approximately 4-5 public speakers in favor of the appeal and 3 against—primarily . Those against were concerned that valet services would be provided..

· The board stated that although the neighbors have concerns, the appeal of the CEQA document is not the correct avenue to address these concerns. The BOS found that CatEx was adequate. The BOS askedthe appellant to voice concerns of a valet service, if such permits are requested from the SFMTA and SFPD. Additionally, the SFFD asserted that there are no concerns with emergency access.

· The Board voted unanimously to deny the appeal and uphold the document with Supervisors Cohen and Farrell absent, and Supervisor Peskin recused. 

 

· Two hearing requests were introduced this week one regarding the Central Soma Plan introduced by Supervisor Kim, and one regarding Housing Costs introduced by Supervisor Fewer. We will have more information on those as it becomes available.



 





























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
Subject: FW: UPDATED *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN FRANCISCO
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:54:22 AM
Attachments: 9.2.17 Weather Support.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 02, 2017 8:22 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: UPDATED *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN
FRANCISCO
 
***Statement has been updated to reflect current dates***
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, September 2, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN

FRANCISCO
 
“With extreme temperatures in San Francisco expected to continue today, I am urging local
residents to take special precautions in an effort to remain safe and healthy.
 
The City will be opening four cooling centers to provide outlets for residents dealing with the
unseasonable conditions. All pools operated by the City will be free and open to all residents,
and four local libraries will offer air conditioning support for those in need.
 
Additionally, Yerba Buena ice rink will open its doors to seniors on Saturday.”
 
Details and information on City services are available below:
 
San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department Swimming Pools 
All pools will be open and free to the public today:
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Saturday, September 2, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 


MAYOR LEE ON CONTINUING HEAT WAVE IN SAN FRANCISCO 
  


“With extreme temperatures in San Francisco expected to continue today, I am urging local residents to take 


special precautions in an effort to remain safe and healthy. 


 


The City will be opening four cooling centers to provide outlets for residents dealing with the unseasonable 


conditions. All pools operated by the City will be free and open to all residents, and four local libraries will 


offer air conditioning support for those in need. 


 


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


 King Pool - 5701 3rd Street  


 Sava Pool - 19th Ave & Wawona Street 


 North Beach Pool - 651 Lombard Ave  


 Coffman Pool - 1701 Visitation Ave  


 Hamilton Pool - Geary Avenue& Steiner Street 


 Garfield Pool - 26th Street & Harrison Street 


 


San Francisco Public Libraries  


The following libraries have air conditioning: 


 San Francisco Main Library - 100 Larkin Street 


 Mission Bay - 960 4th Street 


 North Beach - 850 Columbus Avenue 


 Potrero Hill  - 1616 20th Street 


 


Additional City and County of San Francisco Cooling Centers 


The following cooling centers will open in partnership with non-profit partners: 


 1156 Valencia Street 


 360 4th Street  


 1450 Powell Street  


 Jewish Community Center of San Francisco - 3200 California Street 


 


The public is urged to take measures to stay healthy and safe during extreme temperatures: 


 Drink plenty of water 


 Wear light clothing 







 


 


 


 


 Stay inside in a cool place, if possible 


 Wear a hat if you must go outside  


 Avoid strenuous activity 


 Prepare for the heat by pulling shades down during the day and keeping windows open at night 


 Use damp cloths on your neck, head and chest to cool down 


 


### 


 


 


  


 







·         King Pool - 5701 3rd Street

·         Sava Pool - 19th Ave & Wawona Street
·         North Beach Pool - 651 Lombard Ave
·         Coffman Pool - 1701 Visitation Ave
·         Hamilton Pool - Geary Avenue& Steiner Street
·         Garfield Pool - 26th Street & Harrison Street

 
San Francisco Public Libraries
The following libraries have air conditioning:

·          San Francisco Main Library - 100 Larkin Street

·         Mission Bay - 960 4th Street

·         North Beach - 850 Columbus Avenue

·         Potrero Hill  - 1616 20th Street
 
Additional City and County of San Francisco Cooling Centers
The following cooling centers will open in partnership with non-profit partners:

·         1156 Valencia Street

·         360 4th Street 

·         1450 Powell Street 

·         Jewish Community Center of San Francisco - 3200 California Street
 
The public is urged to take measures to stay healthy and safe during extreme temperatures:

·         Drink plenty of water
·         Wear light clothing
·         Stay inside in a cool place, if possible
·         Wear a hat if you must go outside 
·         Avoid strenuous activity
·         Prepare for the heat by pulling shades down during the day and keeping windows

open at night
·         Use damp cloths on your neck, head and chest to cool down

 
###

 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);

richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION’S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED ACTION ON CHILDHOOD

ARRIVALS PROGRAM
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:53:13 AM
Attachments: 9.4.17 DACA Decision.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 11:22 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION’S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED ACTION ON
CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, September 4, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION’S EFFORTS TO END

DEFERRED ACTION ON CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM
                                                                                                                                   
“As a country and as a government, we asked young people to step out of the shadows and
participate in the Deferred Action on Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program. Now, this
administration wants to attack them for their courageous action.

This is an entire generation of young people—approximately 800,000 people—who have only
known America as their home. They are hard-working individuals and diligent students who only
aspire to achieve their dreams of educational excellence and economic prosperity. Their families
fled to America from war-torn countries and dire economic straits because they saw this country as
a place of refuge and hope. To punish them for seeking a better life is unconscionably cruel.

This country needs to pass comprehensive immigration reform. Until we do that, political decisions
like these will continue to divide our communities and tear families apart.

San Francisco will always remain a Sanctuary City—a beacon of hope and a place where we
embrace all our residents, regardless of their immigration status. We will continue to protect,
respect and stand together with our immigrant families.”
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Monday, September 4, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 


MAYOR LEE ON ADMINISTRATION’S EFFORTS TO END DEFERRED 


ACTION ON CHILDHOOD ARRIVALS PROGRAM 


  
“As a country and as a government, we asked young people to step out of the shadows and participate in the 


Deferred Action on Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program. Now, this administration wants to attack them for 


their courageous action. 


This is an entire generation of young people—approximately 800,000 people—who have only known America 


as their home. They are hard-working individuals and diligent students who only aspire to achieve their dreams 


of educational excellence and economic prosperity. Their families fled to America from war-torn countries and 


dire economic straits because they saw this country as a place of refuge and hope. To punish them for seeking a 


better life is unconscionably cruel.  


This country needs to pass comprehensive immigration reform. Until we do that, political decisions like these 


will continue to divide our communities and tear families apart.  


San Francisco will always remain a Sanctuary City—a beacon of hope and a place where we embrace all our 


residents, regardless of their immigration status. We will continue to protect, respect and stand together with our 


immigrant families.” 


 


 


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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of September 4, 2017
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:57:09 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 9.4.17.doc

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for Week of September 4, 2017
 
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

September 4, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of September 4, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of September 4, 2017. 

Arts (Monday, September 4, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Civil Service (Monday, September 4, 2PM) - CANCELLED

Airport (Tuesday, September 5, 9AM)


Discussion Only


· Analysis of Airline Traffic for Fiscal Year 2016/17


Action Items


· Discussion and Possible Action to Express the Airport Commission’s Opposition to Potential Action by the Board of Supervisors Concerning the Naming of Any Facility at the San Francisco International Airport

· Approval of Phase C2 to Contract No. 10511.76 - Design-Build Services for the Airport Security Infrastructure - Program Hunt Construction Group, Inc. - $36,315,656

· Approval of Phase C4 of Contract No. 10504.66 - Design-Build Services for the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Program - Skanska Constructors- $5,804,601

· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 11118.41 - Project Management Support Services for the International Terminal Building Refresh Project - Cooper Pugeda Management, Inc., FIDATO Corp., and Urban Fabrick, Inc. a Joint Venture, (ITBR JV) - $3,800,000


· Award of Five (5) International Terminal Newsstand and Specialty Retail Concession Leases


· Lease No. 1 - HG SFO Retailers 2017 JV


· Lease No. 2 - Pacific Gateway Concessions, LLC


· Lease No. 3 - DFS Group, LP


· Lease No. 4 - Canonica New York, LLC


· Lease No. 5 - Pacific Gateway Concessions, LLC


· Update to Ascent Program Phase 1 and the Infrastructure Projects Plan Resolution approving the Ascent Program Phase 1 ($7.3 Billion) and Infrastructure Projects Plan ($122 Million) which together comprise the Airport’s Capital Improvement Plan ($7.4 Billion).


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications for Contract No. 50123 to Establish a Pool of Qualified Consultants to Provide International Marketing Services in Overseas Locations Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Request for Qualifications No. 50123 to establish a pool of qualified consultants to provide International Marketing services in overseas locations.


· Authorization to Establish Two Pools of Pre-Qualified Consultants for Contract No. 50119 for As-Needed Executive Management Development and Staff Training Services Resolution authorizing establishment of two pools of consultants for As Needed Executive Management Development and Staff Training Services and to negotiate contracts with firms in the pools.


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 50097 - Concessions Planning and Retail Industry Research - ICF Resources, LLC - $300,000


· Award of Contract No. 50146 - Strategic Consulting Services Related to the Lease and Use Agreements - KRBon Consultants, Inc. - $175,000


· Reject All Proposals for Contract No. 11211.83 and Issue a Revised Request for Proposals as Contract No. 11211.44 to Modernize the Airport’s Common Use Passenger Processing Systems and Services


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals and Enter Into Negotiations for Contract No. 11211.51, Common Use Passenger Processing Support Services


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals for Contract No. 11065 - 9-1-1 Phone System Replacement Services


· Determination to Proceed with the Police Training Range Improvement Project and Authorization to Use Asset Forfeiture Funds


· Modification No. 1 to Lease No. GS-09B-03014 with the U.S. Government for a Lease Extension and Rent Adjustment for Space Occupied by the U.S. Transportation Security Administration


· Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 9134 - Cyber Security Services - Coalfire Systems, Inc. for Cyber Security Services - $25,000


CII (Tuesday, September 5, 1PM) - CANCELLED

Entertainment (Tuesday, September 5, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Health (Tuesday, September 5, 4PM)

Action Items


· SEPTEMBER 2017 CONTRACTS REPORT


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH CROSS COUNTRY STAFFING, IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,000,000, TO PROVIDE AS-NEEDED, PER DIEM, AND TRAVELING RADIOLOGY REGISTRY PERSONNEL SERVICES FOR ZUCKERBERG SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL, LAGUNA HONDA HOSPITAL AND OTHER SAN FRANCISCO HEALTH NETWORK FACILITIES FOR THE TERM OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2017 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2023 (6 YEARS).


· REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A NEW CONTRACT WITH KPMG LLP, IN THE AMOUNT OF $299,443, FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) INTRA-STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT – MEANINGFUL USE INCENTIVE PROGRAM SUPPORT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2017 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2018 (6 MONTHS). 

· PROPOSITION Q HEARING: ST. LUKE’S HOSPITAL SUBACUTE/SKILLED NURSING FACILITY CLOSURE - THE COMMISSION WILL VOTE ON THIS ISSUE AT THIS MEETING

· CONSIDERATION OF CREDENTIALING MATTERS (Closed Session)

Municipal Transportation Agency (Tuesday, September 5, 1PM)


Discussion Only

· Special Recognition Award

· FordGo/Motivate Bike Share Community Outreach


· Update on Vision Zero

· Presentation and discussion regarding SFMTA's citywide demand-responsive parking pricing project. 


Action Items


· Making environmental findings and approving the following parking and traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − Clara Street, eastbound, at 5th Street.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − San Gabriel Avenue, southbound, at Santa Rosa Avenue


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN − Moraga Street, westbound, at Great Highway


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME − Clementina Street, north side, from 300 feet to 318 feet east of 6th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO PARKING ANYTIME − Peralta Avenue, north side, from Florida Street to 50 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGN – 44th Avenue, northbound, at Clement Street


· ESTABLISH – NO RIGHT TURN ON RED − Clay Street, eastbound, at Powell Street


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS − Noriega Street, eastbound and westbound, at 45th Avenue.


· RESCIND – NO LEFT TURN 7 AM TO 9 AM EXCEPT SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS − Masonic Avenue, southbound, at Oak Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Dewey Street, west side, from 50 feet to 115 feet south of Laguna Honda Boulevard


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME − McAllister Street, north side, from Van Ness Avenue to 155 feet easterly


· ESTABLISH – NO LEFT TURN − Bayshore Boulevard, southbound, at Flower Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING − Harrison Street, north side, from the prolongation of the east curb of Essex Street to 96 feet easterly


· RESCIND - PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 5 PM TO 9 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − Divisadero Street, east side, from 90 feet to 134 feet north of Bush Street


· RESCIND – NO LEFT TURN − Dolores Street, northbound, at 24th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME − Bryant Street, north side, from 15 feet to 30 feet east of 11th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – 13th Street, north side, from 11th Street to 11th Street southbound right turn lane


· RESCIND – CROSSWALK CLOSURE − Dewey Boulevard, south side, crossing Laguna Honda Boulevard


· ESTABLISH – TWO LEFT LANES MUST TURN LEFT – 13th St, eastbound, at Bryant St.


· EXTEND HOURS- PART TIME BUS ZONE 5 AM TO 9:30PM, DAILY − 183 Main Street, east side, from 87 feet to 232 feet north of Howard Street.


· REVOKE- SHUTTLE BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 7 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − 185 Main Street, east side, from Howard Street to 46 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH- TOW AWAY NO STOPPING, PART TIME BUS ZONE, 3PM TO 7PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY METERED YELLOW ZONE, COMMERCIAL LOADING ZONE, 7AM TO 3PM MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY − 185 Main Street, east side, from 15 feet to 63 feet north of Howard Street.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE, NO PARKING ANY TIME − Mission Bay Boulevard North, north side, from the west crosswalk line of 3rd Street to 25 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE − Mission Bay Boulevard North, north side, from 45 feet to 187 feet west of the west crosswalk line of 3rd Street


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE ANGLED PARKING − Vermont Street, west side, from 17th Street to 290 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE ANGLED PARKING − Vermont Street, west side, from 17th Street to 290 feet southerly. 


· Approving the permitted commuter shuttle bus zone modification to remain in effect for the duration of Commuter Shuttle Program as follows:


· ESTABLISH – PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 9 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Divisadero Street, west side, from 71 to 115 feet south of Pine Street


· RESCIND – PART-TIME BUS ZONE, 5 PM TO 9 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Divisadero Street, east side, from 90 feet to 134 feet north of Bush Street


· Authorizing the Director to execute Master Service Agreements with Kone, Schindler Elevator and ThyssenKrupp Elevator for the maintenance of elevators and escalators in the Muni Metro System and at various facilities, each in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 for a term of five years from September 15, 2017 through September 14, 2022.

· Authorizing the Director to award Contract# SFMTA-2017-07-17, Repair of the CollisionDamage Historic Streetcar No. 162, with Carlos Guzman, in an amount not to exceed $704,019.


· Adopting the Pier 70 Mixed-Use District Project CEQA findings and consenting to the Pier 70 Development Agreement with FC Pier 70, including the Transportation Plan and consenting to the Interagency Cooperation Agreement between the City, the Port Commission, and the Developer.


· Approving distribution of the Taxi Driver Fund to active taxi drivers in the form of waiving annual permit renewal fees for all active taxi drivers for two years and in the form of cash payouts of the remainder, based on a three-tiered seniority plan.

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing Litigation: Hill International vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16551941 filed on 5/11/16 for $2,745,745.50 (Closed Session)


Aging and Adult Services (Wednesday, September 6, 930AM)

Action Items


· Review of FY 17-18 DAAS Budget, including the overall budget picture, state budget impacts, and enhancements.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES for the provision of Dignity Fund Comprehensive Needs Assessment; during the period of August 17, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $249,920 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $274,912.

· Requesting authorization to enter into a new contract with JUMP Technology Services for provision of access to the Automated Client Tracking System (AACTS); during the period of October 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $410,850 plus 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed of $451,935.

· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with Family Caregiver Alliance for provision of the Family Caregiver Support Program; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $250,000 for a new grant amount of $648,283 plus 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $713,111.

· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with San Francisco Veterans Equity Center (VEC) for provision of Community Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $100,000 for a new grant amount of $1,278,791 plus 10% contingency for a total amount not to exceed of $1,406,670.

· Requesting authorization to enter into new contract with CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. for provision of Hotline Answering Services for Adult Protective Services (APS) and Family and Children’s Services (FCS); during the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2019; in the amount of $50,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $55,000.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with ON LOK DAY SERVICES for the provision of Health Promotion services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019; in the additional amount of $300,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $1,663,180.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with Q FOUNDATION DBA AIDS HOUSING ALLIANCE/SF for the provision of Housing Subsidies for older adults and adults with disabilities; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the additional amount of $500,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $5,939,899.

· Requesting authorization to modify the grant with Bayview Hunter’s Point Multipurpose Senior Services, Inc. for Community Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the additional amount of $246,000, plus a 10% contingency for a revised total grant amount not to exceed $2,261,677. 

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, September 6, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, September 6, 1230PM)

Action Items


· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET – southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets; Assessor's Block 3774, Lot 444 (District 6) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish the existing two non-contributing two-story office buildings and construct a new five-story-over-basement mixed-use building (measuring approximately 72,070 sq ft) within South End Landmark District. The subject lot is located in a MUO (Mixed Use-Office) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1053 TENNESSEE STREET – east side, between 20th and 22nd Streets; Assessor's Block 4108, Lot 013 (District 10) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness for exterior and interior alterations including the restoration of historic cladding and trim; new entry stairs and windows; new skylights; and a new, three-story horizontal addition at the rear of the front building that will replace an existing, non-historic addition. The subject property is contributory to the Dogpatch Landmark District and is located within a RH-3 (Residential House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Police (Wednesday, September 6, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Presentation of the SFPD/DPA Report on General Orders/Policy Proposals “Sparks Report,” 2nd Quarter 2017

Action Items


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of non-disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2017-0190 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of non-disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2017-0191 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0228 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0228A to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session)

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)   

Youth (Wednesday, September 6, 6PM) - SPECIAL

Action Items


· Adoption of 2017-18 Youth Commission Bylaws


· Election of 2017-18 Youth Commission Executive Officers


· Motion adopting the Youth Commission’s recommendations for seat 2 on the Department of Children Youth and their Families (DCYF), Oversight and Advisory Committee (OAC)

· Motion adopting the Youth Commission’s recommendations for seat 6 on the Sugary Drinks Distributors Tax Advisory Committee

City Hall Preservation (Thursday, September 7, 5PM)

Discussion Only


Planning (Thursday, September 7, 12PM)

Action Items – Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 888 TENNESSEE STREET - located on the northwest corner of Tennessee & 20th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4060 (District 10) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA), pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to demolish the existing two-story industrial building and construct a new four-story (45-feet tall) mixed-use building (measuring approximately 88,100 sq ft) with 110 dwelling units, 5,472 square feet of ground floor commercial use, 83 off-street parking spaces, and public and private open space. Under the LPA, the project is requesting exceptions to the Planning Code requirements for rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), permitted obstructions (Planning Code Section 136), dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140), street frontage (Planning Code Section 145.1), off-street loading (Planning Code Section 152.1), and measurement of height (Planning Code Section 260). The project site is located within the Dogpatch Landmark District, UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)

888 TENNESSEE STREET - located on the northwest corner of Tennessee & 20th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4060 (District 10) - Request for Adoption of Findings, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295, regarding the shadow study that concluded the new construction of a four-story, 45-ft tall, mixed-use building with up to 110 dwelling units would not be adverse to the use of Espirit Park, which is under the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Recreation and Park Commission. The subject property is located within the Dogpatch Landmark District, UMU (Urban Mixed-Use Zoning District) and 45-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to October 19, 2017)

· 171 JUDSON AVENUE - south side between Edna Street and Circular Avenue; Lot 032 in Assessor’s Block 3182 (District 7) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.11.09.2182, proposing to alter an existing two-story, single family residence by legalizing and constructing a rear horizontal addition at the first and second floors and a third story vertical addition located within a RH-1 (Residential, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to November 16, 2017)

· 2867-2899 SAN BRUNO AVENUE - northeast corner of San Bruno Avenue and Woolsey Street - Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 5457 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303, to modify the conditions of approval for satisfying the requirements of the Inclusionary Housing Program through payment of a fee. The project was approved under Planning Commission Motion No. 18782 on January 17, 2013  (Case No. 2010.0627C) and included the demolition of an existing service station and the construction of a new development consisting of five, four-story mixed use buildings containing a total of ten dwelling units with one on-site below-market rate dwelling unit, 15 off-street parking spaces, ground-floor retail spaces and second floor business or professional service uses in a NC-2 (Small-Scale Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

Discussion Only


· SOUTH DOWNTOWN DESIGN AND ACTIVATION PLAN (SODA) - An Informational Presentation about the recently initiated South Downtown Design and Activation Plan (Soda). The SODA will provide a framework for designing, implementing and managing the public realm in the emergent neighborhood surrounding the Transbay Terminal and Rincon Hill. The plan area covers a quadrant of roughly 30 blocks of the City bounded by Market Street, The Embarcadero, Bryant Street and 2nd Street. Fifteen years ago, much of the district was characterized by surface parking lots and light industrial land uses. Today, the district is experiencing a wave of development by both public and private sector actors. This development reflects the legacy of roughly fifteen years of city planning efforts for the district. The construction of the Transbay Transit Center will greatly improve access to Downtown, especially from the East Bay while a wave of new residential and commercial high-rises (over 20 at last count) will, in addition to permanently altering the city's skyline, dramatically increase the volume of people living, working and visiting the area. This effort is being co-led by the Planning Department and the East Cut Community Benefits District (CBD). Collaborating with the CBD, opens expanded opportunities for outreach and implementation. Consolidating our efforts will lead to quicker outcomes and a more cohesive strategy for the neighborhood.

Action Items


· GROSS FLOOR AREA - Planning Code Amendment to revise the definition of Gross Floor Area to delete the reference to accessory buildings, exempt required car-share spaces, remove redundant off-street loading provisions, and modify provisions regarding accessory and non-accessory parking; and making environmental findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of the Planning Code, Section 101.1, and public necessity, convenience, and welfare findings pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· ARTICLE 8 CORRECTIONS - Planning Code Amendment to correct typographical errors, clarify nighttime entertainment restrictions, and update inclusionary affordable housing requirements; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and making findings as required by Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval


· 975 BRYANT STREET - south side of Bryant Street  between  7th and 8th Streets, Lot 044 in Assessor’s Block 3780 (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA) pursuant to Planning Code Section (§) 329 to demolish the existing 32,407 square foot industrial building, currently authorized as a retail use and parking lot, and to construct a new 4-story (48-foot) over basement, 220,245 sq. ft. mixed-use building with 185 unit residential dwelling units, 2,990 sq. ft. of ground floor retail, and 51,085 sq. ft. of below grade parking containing 135 auto,123 Class 1 and 16 Class 2 bicycle, parking spaces. The proposed building will provide a total of 2,969 sq. ft. of publicly accessible open space adjacent to Kate Street, 1,440 sq. ft. of private open space, and 10,985 sq. ft. of common open space provided in courtyards and a roof deck. Under the LPA the project is seeking exceptions for required Rear Yard (§134), Permitted Obstructions (§136) and Dwelling Unit Exposure (§140). The subject property is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District, and 48-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2670 GEARY BOULEVARD - northwest corner of Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 1071 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 206.3, 271, and 303 to permit the development of a 10-story building containing 121 residential dwelling units above 2,193 square feet of ground floor commercial space and 7 parking spaces within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate-Scale) District and 80-D Height and Bulk District. This project is seeking increased dwelling unit density and height in exchange for providing a higher level of affordable housing than would otherwise be required through the application of the HOME-SF Program pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.3.  The project is seeking modifications to the usable open space and dwelling unit exposure requirements pursuant to Planning Code Sections 135 and 140 which may be granted by the Planning Commission pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.3.  The project is also seeking exceptions to the rear yard, architectural obstructions over streets and ground floor level active use requirements of Planning Code Sections 134, 136 and 206.3 through the procedures pursuant to Planning Code Section 303, and is seeking an exception to the bulk requirements pursuant to Planning Code Section 271.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3368 19TH STREET - between Mission and Capp Streets, Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 3590 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section   303 and the Mission Interim Zoning Controls (adopted by Planning Commission Resolution No. 19548, extended by Planning Commission Resolution No. 19865), to establish a restaurant in a portion of the existing grocery/liquor store (dba “Royal Cuckoo Market”), within the Mission Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District, Mission Alcoholic Beverage Special Use Subdistrict, and an 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1143 GRANT AVENUE - between Broadway Street and Pacific Avenue, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0161 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, 803.6, 810.49 to establish a new Financial Services Use for a formula retail establishment (d.b.a “CTBC Bank USA) within the ground floor of a mixed-use building.  The Project is located within the CCB (Chinatown-Community Business) Zoning District and 50-N Height and Bulk District. The proposal also involves minor exterior work.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions.

· 1906 MARKETSTREET - between Laguna and Buchanan Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0872 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.02.06.8753, proposing a change of use from a from a General Retail Sales and Service use (laundromat d.b.a. Little Hollywood Launderette) to Restaurant use (d.b.a. Kantine SF) on the ground floor of an existing six-story mixed-use building.  The Project is located within the NCT-3 (Moderate Scale, Neighborhood Commercial Transit) District and 85-X Height and Bulk District.  The proposed conversion also includes the removal of the exterior awnings and exterior lights, the removal and replacement of the front door, as well as interior tenant improvements.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve


· 653 28TH STREET - south side of 28th Street between Diamond and Douglass Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 7520 (District 8) - Requests for Discretionary Review of  Building Permit Application No. 2017.0217.9712 proposing the new construction of a three-story over basement single-family dwelling. The project also includes the demolition of the existing two-story single-family house (Building Permit Application 2017.0217.9713). The subject property is within a RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Miscellaneous

· Youth Commission Swearing In (Wednesday, September 6, 5PM, Room 416)

· Elections Commission Budget and Oversight of Public Elections Committee (BOPEC) (Wednesday, September 6, 6PM) - Progress of the San Francisco Open Source Voting System project




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
Subject: 653 28th Street Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:00:31 AM
Attachments: Fw 653 28th Street 2015-016467DRP-02.msg

Fw statement for packet.msg
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Fw: 653 28th Street 2015-016467DRP-02

		From

		Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)

		To

		CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

		Recipients

		CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org



From: Thomas Schuttish <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>




Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
Subject: 653 28th Street 2015-016467DRP-02 

 

Dear Ms. Gordon-Jonchkheer: 



Good morning.  Happy September 1st.



I just read the packet for next week and I want to voice my opposition to the demolition of this house.



I recognized that it is too late to submit anything for the packet, but if possible, I hope you or Mr. Washington will be able to register my opposition to the demolition of this home, at the hearing next week in your oral Staff Report.

  

I am opposed to this demolition regardless of the RH-1 zoning and the appraisal and the addition of an ADU.



This is a sound structure.  If the Project Sponsor wishes to appeal to the Planning Commissioner’s interest in densification, he could put an ADU in the garage and do a modest expansion.



This would meet two goals that the Commission is interested in achieving….a level of densification and a maintaining of affordable or relatively affordable housing.



Thank you.



Have a really nice Labor Day weekend.  Hard to believe it is September already.



Sincerely,

Georgia Schuttish







Fw: statement for packet

		From

		Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)

		To

		CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

		Recipients

		CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org



From: Dc T <dctfree@gmail.com>




Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 6:52 PM
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC); foggy-hills@tutanota.com
Subject: statement for packet 

 

Elizabeth, 



attached is our statement regarding the DR 653 28th street.  please include in the packet.



thanks!



comiissioners statement 3.docx

RE 653 28th Street Permit Application No. 201702179712


Dear President Hillis, Vice President Richards, and Members of the Planning Commission,


I am writing this on behalf of myself, my family, and my 3 surrounding neighbors concerning our continued issues with this project. Although some modest changes have been made for which we are appreciative, there remain significant concerns.  





1. [bookmark: _GoBack]The roof deck is out of character and invades the privacy of the surrounding neighbors.


2. The height of the building although modestly decreased, remains in violation of the residential design guidelines (RDG) for stepped roof pattern.


3. The mass of the building, while slightly reduced, remains large and out of proportion to this neighborhood.





We respectfully request:





1. Removal of the roof deck.


2.  Reduction of the building height to be consistent with the stepped roofline on the block.  


3. Reduction of the building mass to more appropriately reflect the neighborhood character.





 We thank you for your kind consideration on this matter.  We truly love this neighborhood and wish to improve it in a way that is beneficial for the community as a whole.





If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.


 


Sincerely,








David Tong on behalf of myself, my family and my 3 adjacent neighbors.






From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: Housing not Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson - MPNA Letter
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:10:46 AM
Attachments: MPNA PDMA_1600 Jackson St Letter.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: Adam Mayer [mailto:adam.n.mayer@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 11:09 PM
To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Buckley, Jeff (MYR);
Lewis, Donald (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: Housing not Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson - MPNA Letter
 
Dear Commissioners,
 
Please see attached a letter of opposition from the Middle Polk Neighborhood Association (MPNA) for
the Conditional Use Authorization of the Whole Foods 365 project at 1600 Jackson Street.
 
Regards,
 
Adam Mayer
MPNA Director of Planning & Design
 
--
Adam N. Mayer AIA, LEED AP BD+C
adam.n.mayer@gmail.com
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PO Box 640918 
San Francisco, CA 94164-0918 
http://www.middlepolk.org 


Planning Commission 
City and County of San Francisco  
 
September 04, 2017 
RE: 1600 Jackson Street CUA (Whole Foods 365) 
 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
The Middle Polk Neighborhood Association and Polk District Merchants Association do not 
support the conditional use authorization application of Whole Foods 365 for the site at 1600 
Jackson Street.  As we have mentioned before, our neighborhood is already blessed with many 
grocery and specialty food options.  In fact, there is another Whole Foods a mere 6 short blocks 
away from the site. We also have in very close proximity neighborhood favorites like the Jug 
Shop (50+ years in business) and Cheese Plus to complement stores like Le Beau Market, 
Golden Veggie Market and the Real Foods Company (now under new ownership).  
 
1600 Jackson is one of the few remaining large sites on the Polk Street corridor where housing 
development is ideal as it is a true ‘soft site’- no residents or businesses would be displaced 
through new development.   
 
The site is extremely well served by transit and is in one of the most walkable parts of the City.  
Under plans already submitted by the property owner through their EE Application the site could 
yield 60 units.  Now that HOME-SF has passed we are confident that a project could be built 
with more units while also providing for 30 percent affordable housing. 
 
We hope that the sponsors reconsider going forward with their application which will bar any 
chance of housing being built on this site for the foreseeable future.  If the project sponsors 
continue to move forward, we will continue to oppose and fight for what is truly necessary and 
desirable - housing to serve the neighborhood and addressing the City’s dire need for new 
homes.   
 
Regards, 
 
Adam Mayer  
Director of Planning & Design 
Middle Polk Neighborhood Association  
 
CC:  John Rahaim, Director, San Francisco Planning Department 
 Aaron Peskin, Supervisor, District 3 







From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: Case No. 2017-001756DRP Proj. Address: 1906 MARKET ST
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:13:42 AM
Attachments: 2017-001756DRP.docx

 
 
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
 
From: Larry Burg [mailto:burginfo@sonic.net] 
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 10:19 PM
To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Adina, Seema (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: Case No. 2017-001756DRP Proj. Address: 1906 MARKET ST
 
Attached in a WORD document is my response to:

Case No. 2017-001756DRP  Project Address: 1906 MARKET ST
   which is on the agenda for the Sept. 7, 2017 meeting

Thank you,
Larry Burg
50 Laguna St.  Apt. 504
San Francisco,  CA   94102
   burginfo@sonic.net
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                                                                                                                                  San Francisco Planning Commission

                                                                                                                                  1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
                                                                                                                                  San Francisco, CA 94103

September 5, 2017

Dear Commissioners:

Re: Case no. 2017-001756DR

1906 MARKET STREET 

Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 0872 (District 8)



I have been a resident of 50 Laguna St. for 37 years—approximately 11/8 blocks from Little Hollywood Launderette, located at 1906 Market St. I am opposed to the occupancy of a restaurant at this location and to change of use for this site for the following reasons.

This laundromat has served as a vital component to our neighborhood. Most of the buildings in this area are old and many apartments are not outfitted with washer/dryers, unless they have been renovated. In the case of my building, we have a basement washroom. However on 2 occasions over the last 8 years, that room had to be closed for a few months each time for renovation, and Little Hollywood was the closest and easiest place to access as a substitute for us. And there is no assurance that our landlord would continue to maintain this laundry room, as they continue to convert apartments to those outfitted with washer/dryers; they could instead simply choose to compensate tenants with a small reduction-in-service adjustment to rents. But I am actually mostly concerned about my fellow senior/disabled citizens in this neighborhood, who would have to walk many blocks including some hilly areas to get to the nearest laundromat. Comments in the media by those who are heartless and inconsiderate express thoughts like “ask the landlord to install machines in your apartment or building.” This is not likely to occur if they are already not present in those buildings. And taking a taxi or ride service back and forth to a laundromat is not an option on a fixed, low or even moderate San Francisco income. 

According to the news source, Hoodline.com (May 15, 2017) “Currently, Kantine's owners are going through the neighborhood notification process, leading up to a Planning Commission hearing in early June regarding their application for a permit to convert the laundromat into a restaurant.” No such notification was ever received by neighbors in our building, 50 Laguna—only 11/8 blocks away. Furthermore, according to Hoodline.com, (May 15, 2017) “Earlier this month, the Castro Merchants voted to support the new restaurant’s plans. Accettola said a number of local businesses, organizations and neighborhood associations have been receptive of Kantine’s concept.”  The president of the Hayes Valley Neighborhood Assn. has informed me that they “have not taken a position on this new use of this space.” And I’ve been informed that Duboce Triangle Neighborhood Assn. also did not take a position on this. This location is not in the Castro and lobbying by Castro Merchants should not be a factor in your decision. And neither should the Danish Consulate be weighing in on a distinctly neighborhood issue.  Instead, I believe that the merchants association should have encouraged Ms. Accettola to open in one of the many vacant storefronts that currently plague the Castro proper, some of which already possess the required infrastructure, as former eating places. “Our initial hope was to take over an existing restaurant space, but because our search proved fruitless, we decided to expand our criteria and look at available “non-restaurant” spaces,”

Accetola states. Castro merchants and residents have been decrying the high vacancy rate on Castro St. and along Market St. for several years! The laundromat was open until approximately 10 PM. Kantine is projected to close around 4 PM. Businesses such as a vital laundromat staying open late is what is needed on that stretch of Market St. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Furthermore, Hoodline (July 21, 2017) reported that the Kantine owners hosted a community meeting. Again, no notice of this appeared was sent to neighbors, as Ms. Accetola indicates (332 letters sent out?) other than perhaps on the site’s window that was so crowded with other signage. This impression that Kantine owners are respectful of the neighborhood, and its needs would be false. The list of nearby cleaners is both somewhat inaccurate and misleading and does not address the reality of the income levels of many neighborhood residents. While Little Hollywood offered “wash and fold” service, the main advantage for those of modest incomes was the ability to do their own wash and save money. At least one of the 14 listed is closing—Little Star-- with housing proposed for that site. Eight are NOT even self-service. The walking distances are also not realistic. A 10 minute walk may apply to someone in their teens to 40’s but not for most seniors and the disabled. And one must lug their clothes and traverse hills to get to Haight and Buchanan street locations. Remember that most people in the immediate neighborhood do not own cars.

I ask you to deny this application for Change of Use permit. In this era of attention paid to walkability and to vital services within a neighborhood, laundromats should be considered one of the prime examples of what needs to be retained. It is not financially viable for many people in this neighborhood to use a laundry service to have their clothes cleaned. This really is an issue of preserving and respecting an existing neighborhood and directly reflects the issue of the income divide in our City.

Thank you,

Larry Burg

50 Laguna St.  Apt. 504

San Francisco,  CA  94102

   burginfo@sonic.net







From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: CSFN Letter Re Demolition/Expansion Proposals
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:14:05 AM
Attachments: CSFN DemoExpansion.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: :) [mailto:gumby5@att.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 8:09 PM
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; 'Rodney Fong'
Cc: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Bendix, Brittany (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC);
Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Kim, Jane
(BOS); Sheehy, Jeff (BOS); Tang, Katy (BOS); Breed, London (BOS); Cohen, Malia (BOS); Farrell, Mark
(BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: CSFN Letter Re Demolition/Expansion Proposals
 
Dear President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission,
Please see attached Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (CSFN) letter
regarding Planning staff proposals which include removal of demolition criteria, use of
expansion thresholds, use of floor area ratio, etc.
Thank you for your valuable time.
Sincerely,
Rose Hillson, CSFN-LUC Chair
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September 1, 2017 
 
 
Planning Commission 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA 94103     via electronic submission 
 
 
Subject:  Objection to and Comments on the Elimination of Tantamount to Demolition Thresholds 
(Planning Code Sec. 317), use of Floor Area Ratio Thresholds in RH Zoning Districts, and the To-
be-Defined Residential Expansion Threshold Proposals 
 
Dear Planning Commissioners: 
 
 The Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (CSFN) opposes the elimination of 
Tantamount to Demolition thresholds (Planning Code 317), use of Floor Area Ratio thresholds in 
RH zoning districts, and the to-be-defined Residential Expansion Threshold proposals.  CSFN 
requests that no portion of Section 317 be eliminated until after the proposed amendments to the 
Planning Code to replace current practices are developed and there is appropriate public review of 
the changes.  The impacts on RH-zoned buildings, on facilitating new affordable units, on 
neighborhood character, and on open space created by the Planning staff proposals have not 
been evaluated.  It is premature to pursue these changes before an impact assessment on the 
neighborhoods is made. 
 


BACKGROUND 


 


 On June 1, 2017 Planning staff sent a memo to the Planning Commission entitled “Updates 


on status of Tantamount to Demolition (Section 317) changes.”  This memo describes a proposal 


to remove Tantamount to Demolition (TTD) calculations from deciding the threshold that is used to 


determine when a project’s alteration or demolition can be approved by Planning staff and when 


Commission approval is required. CSFN recognizes that the term “Tantamount to Demolition” is a 


concept that encompasses various elements enumerated in Planning Code Section 317, rather 


than a distinct section in the Code. 


 


 On August 15, 2017, Planning staff made a presentation to the General Assembly of the 


CSFN at its regularly scheduled monthly meeting.  Staff introduced new details and qualifications 


to the FAR threshold proposal that is intended to replace the TTD controls, presented publicly for 


the first time at the CSFN meeting. The CSFN members responded with insightful comments and 


questions, some of which are provided in this letter. 
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The demolition portion of Section 317 describing TTD standards are to be replaced with a new 


code section to be developed in conjunction with the to-be-developed Residential Expansion  


Threshold (RET) proposal that intends to separate large alteration projects from the concept of 


preserving existing housing.  A new method is proposed to replace the existing TTD threshold with 


one based on different Floor Area Ratio (FAR) values assigned to each of the low-density zoning 


districts (RH-1(D), RH-1, RH-2 and RH-3) as the primary metric to determine projects that go 


beyond the threshold number and therefore require Planning Commission approval.  The FAR 


threshold focuses on the size of the final project, and strives to incentivize density within the 


allowable zoning code. FAR thresholds assigned to RH-2 and RH-3 zoning districts are larger than 


those assigned to RH-1(D) and RH-1 to encourage building Additional Dwelling Units (ADUs) and 


new units allowed by zoning.  Projects that exceed the FAR threshold will trigger Planning 


Commission review but the proposal offers only subjective criteria for their decision. 


 


 In response to the future elimination of the Section 317 TTD threshold, the use of FAR as a 
replacement for TTD as the primary threshold for project review, and the to-be-developed RET 
proposal, the CSFN developed and approved at its General Assembly meeting on August 15, 2017 
a Resolution opposing these three Planning proposals.  The approved Resolution is at the bottom 
of this letter. 
 
 This letter is submitted to the Commission to clarify some of the issues that concern CSFN 
members who represent neighborhood organizations from all over San Francisco. CSFN presents 
the following preliminary concerns and requests to the Planning Commission at this time, since 
these staff proposals fall short of resolving any housing issue related to affordability.  Not only does 
the elimination of TTD and adoption of FAR not foster creation of starter homes for new buyers 
and preserve rent-controlled units for renters, there is no path for housing to be directed to the 
working-class individuals and those families wanting to live in San Francisco.  CSFN objects to 
launching the RET proposal without substantial, meaningful input and dialogue with a wide base of 
the city’s residents.  It is unclear how the many different districts that today can be seen as distinct 
small villages within the City are to be governed by a collection of undefined planning concepts to 
replace the TTD portion of Section 317 for the preservation of affordable housing and 
neighborhood character. 
 
1.  TANTAMOUNT TO DEMOLITION (TTD) ELIMINATION ISSUES 
 
 The staff states that the purpose of residential expansion proposal  is to ”encourage density”  
by offering bonuses of larger units in low-density RH-1, RH-2 and RH-3 zoning districts without 
necessarily adding any new units through the application of a Floor Area Ratio (FAR) threshold.  
The staff’s June 1, 2017 memo also proposes the elimination of Tantamount to Demolition (TTD) 
language in Section 317, which is against the General Plan policies for many years and will allow 
the demolition of modest, sound, and relatively affordable homes.   
 
 The memo continues in providing background for needing TTD protections by stating 
“Adopted in 2008, these [the TTD rules] were created with the intent to retain existing stock, 
presumed to be more affordable and more in keeping with neighborhood character.”  However, the 
staff concluded, without much explanation, that the rules “lack clarity, increase uncertainty and do 
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not achieve their initial policy goals.”  Because the TTD process is alleged to be “lengthy and 
iterative,” staff now proposes to just eliminate the TTD controls – rather than amend them – in 
favor of supporting new size-based controls based on “floor area ratio thresholds” that would 
require less staff time to administer. 
 
 With the elimination of TTD, and with Planning staff stating at the August 15, 2017 CSFN 
General Assembly monthly meeting that there will be no replacement of the controls on demolition 
in the Planning Code, this proposal will encourage the decimation of modest existing housing stock 
that actually is more affordable. 
 
 Rather than consider a wholesale elimination of the TTD, a less complex and more 
streamlined definition of demolition needs to be sought so that developers know what to expect 
and the Planning Department can better enforce the demolition controls.  
 
 According to the memo, the elimination of TTD would appear to apply with respect to all 
housing regardless of zoning except possibly “rent-controlled buildings” that would continue to 
require a Conditional Use (CU).  If this is true, a fairly significant percentage of the city’s residential 
housing stock would apparently continue to be governed by what the staff considers a tarnished 
process, or have no protection at all. However, if the demolition of rent-controlled housing is still 
subject to CU mandates, then some type of decision-making process would have to be applied to 
determine whether a “demolition” has occurred.  New proposals do not address this important 
question of how to handle rent-controlled units with no demolition definition. 
 
 To facilitate and streamline administration of the FAR, Planning proposes to eliminate 
thresholds enumerated in Planning Code Section 317 that provided for administrative approval of 
demolition of single-family dwellings that were demonstratively unaffordable or unsound.  These 
“Tantamount to Demolition” thresholds would be replaced with a focus on the “size of the final 
project” controlling Planning decisions, not using the current expansive Section 317 criteria for 
controlling demolitions, which previously retained the existing housing stock. 
 
 While staff proposes to retain only one criteria in Section 317 that requires a CU review for 
demolition (for demolishing rent-controlled buildings), the other demolition criteria that also 
required a CU review protected many other important concepts valued by the neighborhoods.  
Summarily eliminating these demolition actions from further review is not acceptable. The following 
is a partial list of actions which staff intends to remove from CU review, from Section 317 (5) 
criteria list: 
 


(C)  whether the property is an "historical resource" under CEQA; 
(D)  whether the removal of the resource will have a substantial adverse impact under 
CEQA; 
(G)  whether the project conserves existing housing to preserve cultural and economic 
neighborhood diversity; 
(H)  whether the project conserves neighborhood character to preserve neighborhood 
cultural and economic diversity; 
(I)  whether the project protects the relative affordability of existing housing; 
(J)  whether the project increases the number of permanently affordable units as governed 
by Section 415; 
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(O)  whether the project increases the number of on-site Dwelling Units; 
(R)  if replacing a building not subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration 
Ordinance, whether the new project replaces all of the existing units with new Dwelling Units 
of a similar size and with the same number of bedrooms. 


  
 The above issues documented in this section are only a partial list of concerns identified by 
CSFN members. 
 
 


2.  FLOOR-AREA-RATIO (FAR) PROPOSAL ISSUES 
 


 The proposal to use a Floor Area Ratio (FAR)-derived value and assign it to each of the RH-
1(D), RH-1, RH-2 and RH-3 low-density parcels citywide would bring about some very unintended 
consequences.  First, the FAR-based expansions up to a derived FAR value assigned to a 
particular zoning district parcel would be allowed “by right,” meaning there would be no need to go 
before the Planning Commission for approval.   If a proposed project’s size exceeded the FAR-
derived value, then the excessive size would go beyond the FAR threshold number and “trigger” 
the need for Commission approval.  The guidelines for this approval are currently limited to a 
watered down and very subjective set of design guidelines (“high-quality architectural 
design….etc.”).  This litany of guidelines sounds like something for new construction and seems 
internally inconsistent. 
 
 Using the FAR as the primary metric for Planning Department staff and Commissioners to 
decide on the validity of the project and to allow a demolition assumes that the plans, data and 
calculations provided by the project applicant are truthful as to the size of the proposed final 
project, the size of the lot, and the existence of a rent-controlled building. 
 
 At this time, there is no signed affidavit required on the DBI application form submitted by 
the applicant that the project information and plans provided, on which all Planning and DBI 
decisions are based, are indeed truthful.  All documents for projects based on FAR thresholds 
need to be accurate, complete, and certified by the property owner or authorized agent for the 
proposal, to ensure that these documents can be relied upon by all parties to accurately describe 
the size and uses of the project. 
  
 Moreover, the proposed FAR limits appear to be more like bonuses than limits since they 
are far greater than the average square footage of dwellings in San Francisco.  Per Planning 
Department’s own admission, the average home in San Francisco is no more than 1,500 to 1,600 
sq. ft.  Where these home sizes are the norm in neighborhoods, when the thresholds set so high to 
allow >3,000+ sq. ft. single-family homes and 2,250+ sq. ft. apartments, that will impact the 
neighborhood.  This greater resulting square footage example does not even include the additional 
allotment for ADUs and garages.  Considering all the added allotments, these FAR limits 
incentivize supersized dwellings that are contrary to the Department’s and the City’s policy goals to 
make homes affordable by design. 
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 In Planning Code, the two sq. ft. numbers in the FAR proposal used to signify a “typical” lot 


size appears in relation to various uses to be curbed.  The numbers -- 2,500 sq. ft. and 1,750 sq. ft. 


– are used in Planning Code, e.g. to dictate if certain uses can exist on a lot of certain sizes such 


as Medical Cannabis Dispensary, Institutional Community Use, Retail and Personal Service Use, 


etc.  These numbers are not defined in Planning Code as being “typical” of any lot that exists in 


reality on the ground.  They are used to determine if certain uses could exist.  Planning needs to 


justify how it arrived at the “typical “lot size that FAR is applied to. 


 
 Based upon comparable data developed from samplings by CSFN delegates, current FAR 
thresholds for lots on representative parcels around the City were found to be between 0.4 and 1.2 
for entire buildings, including non-complying buildings.  These are substantially less than the 
presently proposed FAR triggers.  Therefore, staff suggestions for the trigger values would permit 
major “by right” mass increases for RH-1 through RH-3 and density increases especially for RH-2 
and RH-3 that rarely, if ever, exceed proposed triggers. 
      
3.  NON-COMPLYING BUILDINGS ISSUES 
 


 In many areas in the City, the major percentages of the lots were built upon before the 
current land use codes were created, and the current buildings are not now code compliant.  Such 
buildings are referred to as “non-complying” structures.  Further, these buildings did not seek to 
achieve nor comply with what are now maximum height or minimum open space limits.  Many of 
these are on RH-2 and RH-3 lots, whose neighborhoods’ contextual and compatibility 
characteristics are the product of those limitations.   
  
 The elimination of TTD, the proposal to use larger FARs to determine thresholds for “by 
right” projects vs. those which would require a Commission hearing, and the expansion of non-
complying buildings via an increase of 10% square footage every 5 years would potentially create 
larger buildings as time goes on.  Code-complying structures would appear to be able to turn into 
non-complying structures at some point and possibly take advantage of the additional 10% 
increase once it meets non-complying status. 
  
 Code-complying and non-complying buildings would also get a potential Accessory Dwelling 
Unit (“ADU”) based on the sq. ft. The massing could be enormous and out of neighborhood 
character in many areas.  The handling of these non-complying buildings is not clear under the 
proposals. 
 
 Since there are so many non-complying residential structures, staff should create a new 
proposal grandfathering in existing buildings on non-conforming sites that will not be subject to 
FAR controls.  An amended TTD standard should be created for single-family houses on RH-2 and 
RH-3 zoned parcels.  Property owners should not be required to add units beyond their single-
family house because of an arbitrary, multi-family zoning district assigned to them. 
 
4.   AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND TENANT ISSUES 
 
 Staff presented at the August 15, 2017 CSFN meeting as “additional details” that Planning  
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Department is working in “collaboration with other agencies” to address “rent control” and “DBI. 
This section of concerns is presented to respond to the staff’s statement of discussions about rent 
control. 
 
 San Francisco has stated that it needs substantially more housing -- especially that which is 
affordable to a wide range of people who are not close to being top wage earners. To this end, it 
has rent control laws.  Also, it has sought help from developers of new projects by requiring 
affordable housing in many projects without bonuses, as such, and offering density bonuses 
through local programs as the reward for including affordable housing.  One can note that in all of 
these housing settings, affordable housing must be included as the quid pro quo for the bonuses or 
other approvals for the projects. Further, State law affordable housing bonus programs, which are  
applicable to San Francisco as well, also require affordable housing as a quid pro for density 
bonuses.  These programs are all designed to maintain or create housing stock for very diverse 
groups of people who without these laws and programs could not remain in San Francisco. 
  
 Nonetheless, San Francisco is by some measures behind in the amount of affordable 
housing which is being created and is also losing historically rent-controlled units to new 
development with limited control or are market-rate.   The impact of this can be significant to large 
populations of RH-zoned lots, especially RH-2 and RH-3 lots, which are the major zoning districts 
in many parts of the City. 
 
 In order to mitigate some of the impacts that the staff proposals will have on residents, all 
future rent-controlled residential expansions, whether TTD- or FAR-derived-enabled projects, need 
to limit the rent that can be charged after the project is completed to be no more than perhaps 150 
percent of that being charged prior to the project taking place. Major renovations cannot take place 
more frequently than on a ten year cycle, and during the ten years period, rent increases are 
subject to the normal rules. By allowing the property owner to charge a rent that reflects the total 
cost of the renovation simply encourages “mega mansions” which prices tenants out of that 
building, essentially discriminating against rent control tenants and defeating the entire concept of 
“affordable housing.” 
 
 Even under existing rent and housing laws programs, there is often pressure to minimize or 
eliminate their impact in a variety of ways, requiring vigilance by those seeking to promote 
economic diversity in San Francisco. This is in part the product of what appear to be sought after 
ad hoc applications/interpretations of housing and land use rules. 
  
 With “by right” FAR values being proposed that are much higher than the samplings found 
by CSFN, and with the City Planning staff stating that the average home is around 1,500 sq. ft., 
such high FAR values would create larger spaces which would thus increase very substantially the 
rental rates permitted, and in turn reduce the eligible pool of renters. 
 
 A National Association of Realtors study of a few years ago shows that selling prices of 
existing homes are typically cheaper than newly constructed homes by 15 to 20 percent. That gap 
widened after the Great Recession of the last decade to as much as 30 to 40 percent due primarily 
to major cutbacks in new construction. So, preserving housing stock rather than replacing it should 
give a wider swath of people a chance to live and stay in San Francisco. 
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 Of course, it is recognized that developers will be seeking to enable all new construction 
and to maximize unit size to increase investment returns. This is what the current FAR proposal 
promotes.  Properties in RH-zoned areas will almost certainly get a bump up in land values, and 
will have to give nothing in return.  However, this is antithetical to City policies and will place at risk 
of loss much of the older existing and rent-controlled stock.  Losing older and rent-controlled stock 
will disrupt the neighborhood character and force out of San Francisco even more people who will 
not be able to afford the likely higher rents for newly constructed units, nor be able to purchase any 
“entry-level” homes, since they will be larger under this FAR proposal and thus less affordable.  
The combination of easing controls on demolitions and allowing supersized homes is a recipe for 
disaster.  Similar to the AHBP 1.0, this will incentivize tenant displacement while reducing 
affordability without benefit to the public unlike AHBP. 
 
 As proposed, the FAR thresholds seem to permit complete demolition of buildings located 
on eligible lots, and their replacement with all new construction.  If that is correct, and if 
refurbishing requires the vacating of a building, the disposition of and concessions to tenants must 
be made as part of the proposal. 
 
 The proposal involves elimination of TTD expansion limits for the RH zoned districts.  In a 
city where over 65% of inhabitants are renters in these zones, easing demolition via elimination of 
the TTD “formula” for residential buildings in all zoning districts will certainly result in more of tenant 
displacement. 
 
 In addition, what is not taken into consideration is the variously reported at least 8% 
vacancy rate of newly constructed housing units left for investment purposes with nobody living in 
them.  Some of the vacant units are older units, no doubt, but left vacant for various reasons.  It is 
questionable as to whether the residential expansion/FAR/TTD proposals would allow these units 
to be expanded when they are vacant and do not serve the overall goal of providing housing for 
people to live in. 
   
 These potential consequences require discussion about the fundamental premise of 
removing TTD and proposing an expansion threshold via use of FAR among the staff, with 
neighborhood groups, and with various activist groups before going further. 


 
 


5. CONCERNS FROM CSFN GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEMBERS ON AUGUST 15, 2017 
 
 In response to the information Planning staff presented on the proposed replacement plan 
after the TTD controls are eliminated, discussion ensued about the proposal’s impact on and the 
need for clarification of the Planning Code changes on the neighborhoods.  Some of the issues 
raised are listed below, but many more concerns were told to the Planning staff at the meeting. 
 


 A.  Adopting FAR thresholds will enable, and possibly force, property owners to add units to 


their lots up to the maximum zoning district whether or not the owner wishes to enter into the rental 


business.   This proposal is changing how existing single-family homes are either expanded or 


demolished and rebuilt.  Will adding units be mandatory to allow structures to be remodeled? 
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 B. Changes away from TTD controls to FAR controls will allow the Commission and staff to 


be relieved of work and not spend time scrutinizing smaller projects.  The volume of demolitions of 


sound housing will go unnoticed, since projects are reviewed by Planning staff for only their size in 


relation to the lot they are built on, not on whether affordable housing can be salvaged by 


remodeling. 


  


 C.  Planning staff acknowledges that there will be a loss of neighborhood character under 


FAR thresholds.  Even more insulting is the staff’s attitude that “the desire for some of the older 


charming buildings to be retained” is “just not reality under today’s rules; and that’s not part of the 


proposal.”  This approach to revising the Planning Code to disrespect neighborhood character will 


not be tolerated. 


 


 D.  It appears that the new proposals are an effort to allow rent-controlled units to be 


remodeled to such a degree that they are no longer eligible to be considered under rent control 


regulations.  When “new construction” of pre-1979 units enables a loss of housing to be preserved 


under rent control, then a much greater debate must be undertaken to resolve this issue. 


 


 E. Planning, San Francisco Fire Department (SFFD), Department of Building Inspection 


(DBI)  have met to determine if fire-damaged buildings subject to Rent Control will continue to be 


rent-controlled once they’re refurbished or once they’re rebuilt.  The decision is that rebuilds will be 


rent-controlled. Such a working group should be convened to discuss whether FAR-enabled 


remodeling will also continue to be rent-controlled. 


 
6.   CSFN REQUESTS TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 To resolve the issues CSFN is opposed to, we request that the Commission directs the 


Planning staff to amend the proposal as enumerated below and to continue to have further 


meaningful dialogue with CSFN.   CSFN requests that no decision be made on the controversial 


issue of eliminating the parts of Section 317 controlling demolition, until staff has clarified and 


resolved the issues raised by the proposed FAR threshold, including the imposition of the 


expansion threshold via FAR, the increase for non-complying buildings, and how the ADUs will be 


implemented in light of recent code changes. 


 


 The Commission is also requested to take no action on these proposals without complete 


on-the-ground, citywide data with specified information on buildings and lots as detailed in Item G 


below. With only samplings done here and there, the Commission would not be given 


representative data of the various streets and lots found in the 11 very distinct supervisorial 


districts. 


 


 The staff have asked the Commission to decide “if the use of a FAR threshold is the right 


approach to regulate large units in the city’s low-density residential zoning districts?”  Your answer 


must be “No” until such time you are thoroughly and accurately presented with the information 


requested below from staff that will properly inform a different answer. 
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 CSFN requests the Commission to direct Planning staff to: 


 


 A.  Create “hard” caps on FARs at the following levels: 0.4 for RH-1, 0.8 for RH-2, and 1.2 
for RH-3. 
   
 B.  Clarify what the ADU implementation requirements are, if ADUs will be mandated to be 
built, and what changes to the existing Planning Code are needed by these proposals. 
 
 C.  Clarify 1) if FAR is going to mandate that new units be built to the maximum of RH2 and 
RH3 zoning district designations?, 2) if it is mandatory that units be built and rented as only 
affordable?, and 3) how will the mandates be enforced? 
 
 D.  Exclude property if, within the ten years immediately preceding the filing of the “first 
papers”, any building/unit thereon, at any time then or currently, was/is occupied by a licensee, 
renter or tenant (other than immediate family of the property owner), regardless of license, rental or 
lease durations.  This is similar to the approach taken in State Senator Weiner’s-sponsored “by 
right” legislation, SB 35, and by the State’s AHBP. 
 


 E.  Work with Department of Building Inspection staff to require an Applicant’s Affidavit on 


the DBI Permit Application form that states:  ”Under penalty of perjury the following declarations 


are made: The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The 


information and plans presented are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. The other 


information or applications may be required.” This affidavit must be signed at the time the Permit 


Application is filed, so that both Planning and Building departments can rely on the documents 


submitted as truthful. 


 


 F.  Conduct more meaningful neighborhood group and activist-involved meetings regarding 


the impact of the RET/FAR/TTD proposals with a view to gathering more input from the public on 


these changes, to discuss this letter, and any other issues surrounding the proposals. 


 


 G.  Provide the actual citywide data upon which staff relied to establish a “typical” lot size 


and to develop the proposed triggers.  The data should include: 


 


 1.  specific lot identity (block/lot/address) 


  2.  zoning (e.g. RH-1(D), RH-1, RH-2, RH-3) 


3.  number of units 
4.  actual lot square footage 
5.  actual existing unit & total building square footages 
6.  year structure was built (original & after alteration/demolition) 
7.  the category (A, B, C) staff assigned to the parcels/lots 
8.  resulting FARs for each 
9.  identify if there are non-complying buildings on parcels/lots under today’s Planning Code 
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 H.  Provide data of actual projects considered during the preceding 5 years to which TTD 


rules were considered and which were, or could have been, impaired thereby.  This report must  


show which projects were denied or approved (either as demolition or otherwise) and how each 


project would have fared if the proposed FAR rule had been in place.  


 


 I.  Provide a report that studies other municipalities that have adopted the FAR thresholds  


and have separated the FAR triggers per unit for Planning Commission referral that are used for 


evaluating residential vs. commercial property proposals. Current staff-recommended FAR unit 


triggers are too high compared to other cities using this method. 


 


 J. Provide the data from all Citywide parcels grouped in RH-1(D), RH-1, RH-2 and RH-3 the 


lot sizes and state how staff arrived at its basis for using 2,500 sq. ft. and 1,750 sq. ft. numbers as 


the “typical” lot size to which the FAR proposal would be assigned. 


 


 K. Provide data to document and explain how incentivizing expansion of residential 


buildings using the FAR threshold will provide new affordable housing. 


 


 L.  Clarify if, under the FAR threshold, the existing rent-controlled units will be permitted to 


be demolished and rebuilt as new construction, and if so, whether the previous rent-controlled 


designation of these units will continue, or if the new construction status will allow the rent-


controlled status to be removed. 


 


 M. Clarify how expansion projects for non-complying residential buildings on residentially 


zoned lots would be treated under FAR, and whether these projects would be mandated to 


increase unit density up to the maximum number of units for which the parcel is zoned.  If so, will a 


variance be required for the non-complying project to expand to maximum units if current rear yard 


area does not meet code requirements for this purpose? 


 


 N.  Clarify what guidelines, other than those proposed for projects governed by the FAR 


threshold that exceed the proposed trigger thresholds, will be used to control expansion projects?  


Will the Residential Design Guidelines be used by staff to evaluate remodeling and demolition-


related expansion projects? 


 


 O.  Provide the data on the number and location of all short lots (e.g. under 100 ft. deep) 


that would not be able to achieve the rear yard setback with the FAR numbers for the RH zoning 


districts that bases everything on a 2,500 sq. ft. parcel or a 1,750 sq. ft. “small corner” parcel. 


 


 P. Clarify whether buildings code-complying today that get enlarged to become non-


complying buildings, if they are eligible to receive the 10% expansion every 5 years subsequently, 


and if non-complying buildings will have a maximum extension into the rear yard setback, side 


setback or height limits. 


 


 Q.  Direct staff to explain how non-complying buildings will be handled under the proposals. 
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 R.  Direct staff to explain how non-complying structures, due to their ages, and thus are 


currently subject to the City’s lawful exercise of police power with regard to rents, would be treated 
under FAR. 
 


 S. Clarify how the FAR proposal will not be responsible for converting rent-controlled units 


into market-rate units. 


 


 T. Clarify how enabling the building of oversized houses in RH-1D and RH-1 will contribute 


to providing additional affordable units in San Francisco. 


 


 U. Provide the data on the number and location of all short lots (e.g. under 100 ft. deep) that 


would not be able to achieve the rear yard setback with the FAR numbers for the RH zoning 


districts base everything on a 2,500 sq. ft. parcel or a 1,750 sq. ft. “small corner” parcel. 


 


 V.  Staff should create a new proposal grandfathering in existing buildings on non-


conforming sites that will not be subject to FAR controls.  An amended TTD standard should be 


created for single family houses on RH-2 and RH-3 zoned parcels. 


 
 


“CSFN RESOLUTION ADOPTED AUGUST 15, 2017 
 
TO: San Francisco Planning Department, San Francisco Planning Commission, 
 San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: George Wooding, President, Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (CSFN) 
 


RESOLUTION ON RESIDENTIAL EXPANSION THRESHOLD (RET) / 
TANTAMOUNT TO DEMOLITION (TTD) 


 
WHEREAS, the San Francisco Planning Department (the "Department") is proposing a program 
entitled "Residential Expansion Threshold” (RET), all as more fully described in the Department 
Memo dated June 1, 2017, to the Planning Commission, whereby residential buildings on lots 
zoned RH-1(D), RH-1, RH-2 or RH-3, could be substantially expanded in terms of volume even 
though, as many have been built prior to the current Planning Code, they are not code compliant 
and already have volumes which may far exceed current code, and are thus below code 
requirements for open space; and 
 
WHEREAS, RET would establish volume increases by applying a "Floor Area Ratio" (FAR), which 
is the ratio of the building sleeves square footage to the land square footage, and which, according 
to the Department, are either below or just slightly above current ratios, but has not provided any 
data to support those claims; and 
 
WHEREAS, in addition to new FARs, RET would permit a further volume bonus of a) a code 
compliant Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) and b) a 10% possible additional bonus; and 
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WHEREAS, so long as a proposed volume increase does not exceed an articulated ceiling 
("trigger"), and otherwise will be Planning Code compliant (or were built prior to any existing Code 
mandates), a RET bonus would be "of-right" and not require a review by the Planning Commission 
for the volume increase; if a trigger were exceeded, the review by the Planning Commission would 
be a very subjective review of some very general design guidelines; and 
 
WHEREAS, according to the Department, the RET program would replace the need to closely 
monitor whether RET-qualified projects were deemed a "demolition" or "remodel" under current 
Planning Code rules, which if applied properly can preserve existing housing,  
which is almost always less costly to access than new, luxury buildings/units for which no 
affordable housing is required; and 
 
WHEREAS, as the Memo points out, the FAR is only applied to non-residential buildings – not to 
RH-1(D), RH-1, RH-2 nor RH-3 -- which have no bonus incentive programs whereas there are 
currently incentive bonus / inclusionary programs for residential already available to incentivize 
development; and 
 
WHEREAS, a RET bonus package requires nothing from an existing eligible lot owner and yet it is 
almost a certainty that the land value will turn up if the RET program were approved, with no quid 
pro quo from the owner; and, 
 
WHEREAS, RET effectively pre-empts the use of the Home-SF density bonus program for RH-3 
lots and thus the opportunity for affordable housing units; and 
 
WHEREAS, with the urgent need for affordable housing, the City should be influencing the use of 
all development resources to the development of such housing, and not to providing land value 
bonuses to land owners who give nothing in return; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that, upon the recommendation of the Land Use 
Committee (the "Committee") of the Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (the “Coalition”), 
and for the reasons stated above, the Coalition shall oppose, and does hereby declares its 
opposition, to the current RET proposal in its entirety; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President, in consultation with the Chair of the Committee 
and others whom they may designate, be, and they are hereby authorized to  
take any and all steps which they believe are necessary and appropriate to fulfill the purpose and 
intent of the foregoing resolution.” 
 
 CSFN looks forward to receiving comments from the Commission in response to CSFN’s 
concerns and to continuing to work with staff to resolve our concerns. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
/s        /s 
George Wooding, President    Rose Hillson  
Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods  Chair, CSFN-Land Use Committee 
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cc:  
Jonas Ionin, Commissions Secretary 
John Rahaim, Director 
Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator 
Elizabeth Watty, Assistant Director of Current Planning 
Brittany Bendix, Planning Staff 
Board of Supervisors 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; Rodney Fong
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); May, Christopher (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2670 Geary Boulevard - September 7, 2017 Planning Commission
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 3:22:16 PM
Attachments: 20170905154935.pdf

20170905155201.pdf
20170905155426.pdf
20170905155633.pdf
20170905160023.pdf
20170905160224.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: Kathy Devincenzi [mailto:krdevincenzi@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Rich Hillis; Richards, Dennis (CPC);
planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore,
Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Richard Frisbie
Subject: 2670 Geary Boulevard - September 7, 2017 Planning Commission
 
To:  Mr Jonas Ionin, Commission Secretary
       President Rich Hillis and Commissioners
 
Re:  Application Number 2014-002181CUA
        2670 Geary Boulevard - Lucky Penny site
        Planning Commission Hearing:  September 7, 2017; Item 12
 
Attached is the submission of the Laurel Heights Improvement Association for the above-
described matter.
 
It consists of a letter and continued Parts 2 through 6 containing supporting Exhibits.
 
I would be happy to deliver a paper copy to any Commissioner who would like one before
the hearing.  
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Laurel Heights Improvement Association of SF, Inc.
By:  Kathryn Devincenzi, Vice-President
(415) 221-4700
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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOB HAMAGUCHI
Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:43:54 AM
Attachments: 9.5.17 Bob Hamaguchi.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 4:38 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCHI
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK

FORCE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCHI
 
 
“San Francisco is fortunate to have a beautiful Japantown community that is economically
thriving and culturally rich, and we owe so much of that vibrancy to the tireless efforts of
Bob Hamaguchi.
 
As the visionary executive director of the Japantown Task Force, Bob steered the planning of
the community in a way that respected its past and ensured its future. His advocacy was
critical to Japantown securing a Community Benefits District designation, a decade-long
effort that will fund critical environmental and economic programs in the neighborhood.
There are only three Japantowns left in this country, and due to Bob’s leadership, we know
there will always be one in San Francisco.
 
Bob was a passionate, effective and dedicated leader and it was always a joy to work
alongside him. He will be dearly missed.”
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Tuesday, September 5, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 


 


MAYOR LEE ON THE PASSING OF JAPANTOWN TASK FORCE 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BOB HAMAGUCHI  
 


 


“San Francisco is fortunate to have a beautiful Japantown community that is economically thriving and 


culturally rich, and we owe so much of that vibrancy to the tireless efforts of Bob Hamaguchi. 


 


As the visionary executive director of the Japantown Task Force, Bob steered the planning of the community in 


a way that respected its past and ensured its future. His advocacy was critical to Japantown securing a 


Community Benefits District designation, a decade-long effort that will fund critical environmental and 


economic programs in the neighborhood. There are only three Japantowns left in this country, and due to Bob’s 


leadership, we know there will always be one in San Francisco. 


 


Bob was a passionate, effective and dedicated leader and it was always a joy to work alongside him. He will be 


dearly missed.” 
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 653 28th street permit application , neighbors" concern
Date: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:47:22 AM

 
 
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
 
From: Jamila Badry [mailto:jamilabadry3@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 9:54 PM
To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC);
dctfree@gmail.com
Subject: 653 28th street permit application , neighbors' concern
 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jamila Badry <jamilabadry3@yahoo.com>
Date: September 5, 2017 at 9:08:20 PM PDT
To: jamila badry <jamilabadry3@yahoo.com>

I am writing this letter in opposition to the pending  construction permit at 653   28th street.
The project will significantly reduce the light and the green space in the block because the
house enlargement will be overbearing and will impact the neighboring properties negatively.

Perhaps there could be some adjustment to the pending plan, that could allow for more
reasonable changes.

There has not been a process of constructive engagement with the neighborhood to address
many concerns and instead conflict remains which would be an unfortunate outcome for a
place that had historically enjoyed positive neighbor relations that we thrive for in our
beautiful neighborhoods in the lovely city I have called home for 35 years.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Sincerely,
Jamila Vargas

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Adina, Seema (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for 1906 Market Street
Date: Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:14:44 AM
Attachments: Supervisor Sheehy.Support of 1906 Market Street.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: Hamilton, Megan (BOS) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 4:21 PM
To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
Cc: Sheehy, Jeff (BOS); Barnes, Bill (BOS); Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: Support for 1906 Market Street
 
Dear Members of the Planning Commission,
 
On behalf of Supervisor Sheehy, please find the attached.
 
Megan Hamilton  夏美琴

Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Jeff Sheehy
City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 284
San Francisco, California 94102
(415) 554-6987 | megan.hamilton@sfgov.org
 
(pronouns: she, her, hers) 
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 653 28th Street - Permit Application No. 201702179712 - Neighborhood concerns
Date: Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:17:14 AM

 
 
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
 
From: danitza amashta [mailto:deabusada@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 10:31 PM
To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC);
dctfree@gmail.com
Subject: 653 28th Street - Permit Application No. 201702179712 - Neighborhood concerns
 

President Hillis, Vice President Richards, and Members of the Planning Commission,
Given the number of issues with the project 653 28th Street, I urge you not to  approve the proposed building in it’s
current form.
 
I am a concerned resident and neighbor.  I have lived  in San Francisco for the last 37 years and have seen the
changes in the city's appearance and the continuous influx of big money investors buying classic old homes in
middle class neighborhoods and converting them into huge buildings not accessible to
regular middle class income earners.
 
This is a trophy house disguised as a single family home with an additional unit that will
have a value unattainable to  regular middle class families.  
It will have a size much larger than all the other homes and it will distort the appearance of
the skyline of the neighborhood.
 
These are a few issues of the proposed plan that are unacceptable for the neighbors:

The proposed plan is not following planning commission direction to reduce number and size of the decks,
switch second and third floor to reduce horizontal build out, and respect the stepping roofline and
topography of the street ; to the contrary it has extended horizontal build out, kept all three decks, and the
entire roofline is not stepping down 
It does not promote proportionality between buildings
It does not respect adjacent properties day light
It does not respect existing mid-block open space
It does not preserve relatively affordable housing
Entire 1,339 SQ FT of kitchen/living room or 5 master bedrooms with each having a private bathroom,
three large decks are not required to increase density and housing stock
This is a trophy house disguised as single family house with additional unit; it will demand a price that
would be out of the reach of middle class families and the additional unit will not be rented by a person with
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means to purchase such an expensive house
No new 311 was sent to the neighbors despite backyard build out increased from 9.10 FT to 12 FT in the
new proposal; many neighbors are unaware and not enough time to inform them due to the labor day
holiday as this increase was discovered on August 30th  by reading the email communication between the
builder and planning department

Please consider our request to try and keep the peace and beauty of  our city and well being of our neighbors.
 
Thank you
Danitza Amashta



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 653 28th St DR Hearing, 9.7.17
Date: Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:17:28 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:22 PM
To: Richhillissf; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Planning; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar,
Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Jp
Subject: 653 28th St DR Hearing, 9.7.17
 

please note! This email is on behalf of 654 28th st neighbor
 

 
 
Dear Commissioners,
 
Thanks you very much for your time and consideration. Your input has significantly improved
this project. In particular, the front aspect is significantly more attractive and in keeping with
the neighborhood's character (in our opinion).
 
We own and live at 654 28th street, opposite from the proposed project. There are three
aspects of the project we wish to object to, including:
 

1) We object to the request for an Accessory Dwelling Unit. The SF planning code
definition of an ADU is as follows:

 
                                Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), also called secondary units, in-law
units, or cottages, are units added to existing residential buildings.
 

As we're sure you’re well aware, our neighborhood is zoned RH-1, which is defined
as:

 

One dwelling unit per lot; up to one unit per 3000 sq.ft. of lot area (maximum of
3 units) with conditional use approval.
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To us, the proposed plan is a clear attempt to develop a two-unit property, not
one. In principle, we are in favor of adding density. However, this
neighborhood is on an extreme slope and, as a result, is also overwhelmingly
car-oriented. I, Justin, am the only cyclist on our block. By observation, we
can tell you that most people use their cars instead of public transit – for
convenience, but also because of the slope. As proposed (because of the
tandem design of the garage), we anticipate that this development would bring
at least two additional street-parked cars to the neighborhood, and is not
encouraging transit-oriented development.

 

2) We object to the encroachment into the rear yard beyond the average rear
yard depth. This encroaches into the green space of the block and boxes in the
neighbors either side, reducing their light. There is no reason to go beyond the
depth of the existing housing.

 

3) We object to the roof decks, as proposed. The roof decks as configured
overlook the neighbors and significantly reduce their privacy and, therefore,
enjoyment of their homes.

 
If scaled back, this development would be perfect for a local family to enjoy San
Francisco. The additional square footage in the rear and second unit will price out
families and negatively impact the neighborhood.
 
Thank you for considering our objections and, again, for the work you’ve done thus
far to improve the design.
 
Best,
 
Justin & Kelly Pirie
 
-- 
Justin Pirie
+1 347 788 8815
@justinpirie  
Connect on LinkedIn  

 

https://twitter.com/justinpirie
http://www.linkedin.com/in/justinpirie
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